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Online Retailing.
Tha

compan

is the only other exclusive anline seller for Spykar
2. The company also has the rights to sall Bombay

& sducts Oniing, !
#‘P
White Labeling
The company has sn th into whit ands this year. The

company has started of with the ba

the processoflzunching an apparel brand in the name of "Breathe”.
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Infrastructure

The Ecamnaomyis best revived through |..--,._.:.

1

Warehousing

B. T. Syndicate Limited has s state of
the art warehouse space of around
12000 =5 ft In Bhiveard! from whers
all of Wtz pperational work 5 carried
an

vestmenl in infrastructure

2

Technology

The company has online softvare fo
accounting and billing purpose which
can be seamlessly accessed fromt all
locations. The company has a salesman
spp vebich helps the salesman direstly
input ordters op the company's backsnd
software. The zompany also has a
retailer app from whera the retailer can
access the company’s stock and arder
10f Gy requirenients.

Our Network & Reach

Distributionis Nothing

250

Luggage, Homs
Furnishing,
Apparel Stores
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Reach

Owyned Vehicle for Delivery aomss the
markets, ample FOS in the market,
SIONE |'e-|a|'r|jl"§h||: with retailers trom
travel , Bad & Bath, Apparels asiross
Mumbal , Pune & Uptountry Markers
makeas us a force 1o reckon with

250000

Customer
Reach



Growth Strategy

are leonly one grawth Str gy

Work Hard,

Focus :- Brands
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Priority :- Ecommerce

The company has already startea the
fevalopment of 3 ywebsite and 2
mabite app for products marksted by
the campany,

The company will be able to launch
the websitz and the mobie app Iy
the and of this financial

The company shall market the
website and (ts store in the mame of
lrafage.com

Timeline

The time [salways nght to oo the righ

2014 2015

Lapehng & 1mt

KL

The company has launched back
packsin the Mumbal market undar its
own brand trafago.

Tha companyis alse launching 2
brandin the appars! |casualand
athielsure] trand In the market by
Dlvezllin the name of braathe.
Golng forward the company's focus
shall be nits owr brand and white
lzbelling

The company has also ordered ane
camainer of luggage tralley bagsirom
China to be launched under s owin

biraid.

2016

2017
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Emphasis :- Retail

EBC s: MBO s, L.F5. 515

The company i Jodking forviard to
apening multipls EBOson COCO
mial o franc hisamadeal pan india
forits own brands.

The company ks also emphasiszing on
creating visibility at 2l LFS, MBO
either thraugh shelf spaca or shop in
shop practices

The company slsa plans ta enter inta
axclusive anling arrangement with 2
major online players for exclusivity of
its brands ta be sald onlire

The company mtisson is to be presant
At 1000 POS in tha next huo yaars

—r &
First Step Distribution

The comaany enerad lnto
he Dusiness of
tatzssling o0 the @aparal

Cassginy

and textile macker 2l s A 2 mm
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Manaeging Director’s Letter

We've had an exciting year at B.T. Syndicate Limited. We have the right strategy and we’re making progress putting
our unique assets to work to serve customers in all the ways they want to shop. We are confident in our strategy
because customers are responding. We are confident in our ability to execute the strategy because we have the culture,
the talent and the resources not only to deliver the current plan, but also to dream of new things and new ways to
transform our business. We will delight customers in ways they might not have even thought of yet. We’re out to
provide an easy, fast, friendly and fun shopping experience for them whether they shop with us in stores, online, via a
mobile device or whatever comes next.

This year we made great progress accelerating innovation to save customers both money and time. In our stores, we're

creating experiences to make it easier for customers to shop and more efficient for associates to manage inventory and
perform routine tasks. Our e-Commerce business continues to scale as we launch new ways to enhance the customer
experience. We’re moving faster, getting stronger and we have good momentum throughout the business.

in Eeonomy e

India’s economy is emerging strongly from the transitory effects of demongtization and implementation of Goods and
Services Tax (GST). Although India’s GDP growth slowed from 7.1% in FY17 to 6.7% in FY18, the economy
recorded a seven quarter high GDP growth of 7.7% in the exit quarter of FY 18. This reflects momentum.

India’s macroeconomic indicators remain healthy. The fiscal deficit has been cut to 3.5% of GDP. India’s foreign
exchange reserves as at March end stood at a comfortable level of § 424 billion.

Investors seem to be positive on India’s economic prospects. The Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) flows continue to
be encouraging. India’s global ranking on the ease of doing business notched up to 100 from 142 in barely four years,
while that on global competitiveness index has climbed from 71 in 2014-15 to 39th in 2016-17.

“India’s economy is emerging strongly from the transitory effects of demonetization and implementation of Goods
and Services Tax (GST). India’s macroeconomic indicators remain healthy.

This year we have reached Sales of 340 Million Rupees and a PAT of Rs. 30.3 Million Rupees at a growth rate of
100% over the last year in topline and more than 10x growths in bottom-line.
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Second, we’re changing how we work to become more efficient. We’re equipping and empowering our
associates/employees to be successful with better information, tools and training. In stores, this means our associates
are spending more time driving sales and less time doing repetitive tasks. We’re creating a high-performance culture
that rewards achievements and fosters accountability while remaining true to our core values.

[ believe, the overall economic outlook for global and Indian economies is good. This will drive consumer spend in
the Tndian market, leading to sustained growth in the apparel sector. Your Company is well poised to leverage this
opportunity, through its strong brand portfolio, varied product offerings and integrated multichange! play.

Undeniably our people, their dedication to work, their sense of belongingness and pride in the Group, their putting the
organisation first and living our values. 1 acknowledge their contribution and count on their continued commitment to
take our business far ahead.

Thanks for your continued interest in our company and for investing in our future. We’re well-positioned to win—we
have the plan, we have the assets, and most importantly, we have the people who are hungry to make a difference and
innovate for customers in new ways. This is a great time to be at B.T. Syndicate Limited. T am excited for the year and
what we will accomplish.”

Yours Truly

. —

Bhavin Jain
Managing Director




This year was a year of “Delivering Promises”. We had set ourselves out to deliver “Growth with passion” this year
and we continue to move along firmly towards this goal.

This year we have our first footprints in retail we had signed up 3 stores at Mumbai metro for retailing of backpack
and luggage and all of them have become operational by 1* August 2018. This year the company is actively looking at
Large format stores to be placed in its Kitty with experience in retail and allied industry.

On the distribution and ecommerce front the company added Brands like Spykar and Obitz to its Portfolio. Spykar
being a marquee brand will add to the company’s topline and bottom line. The company’s textile business grew at a
fast pace and were able to double the topline of the company.

With its experience in the textile industry the company intends to launch an apparel brand this year. The company also
intends to launch a lot of white labeled products in the current year leveraging its network of stores and distribution
reach.

The company is in a continuous approach to achieve highest standards of operational efficiency. The company’s
workforce this year increased from 12 people to 27 and the company is adding more workforce in the current year.
The company has got its entire backend online which is accessible from anywhere and anytime. The company is also
enabling automated order and delivery system in its warehouse.

With higher volume achievements for its various supply partners, the Company is able to negotiate better margins at
higher scale with improved quality & availability. At the same time, greater focus on control has been contributing to
an overall cost reduction.

@

The company continues to participate in various schemes and offers along with the companies. The company
participated in offers sona-chandi scheme, the big billion day offer etc. The company also runs various scheme on its
own to acquire and retain customer. The company this year has started developing its own ecommerce website and
shopping app both for android and ios.

According to various research reports on Retail industry, it is believed that retail industry in India is on a strong
growth trajectory, since per capita GDP in India is close to $2,000, post which the consumption across Travel, Fashion
& Home is expected to grow 2-3x in the next decade. This trend has been established in many other emerging markets
reaching per capita GDP around $2,000. Key industry drivers are India’s favourable demographics, rising middle class
with increasing share of discretionary spends and a rise of shopping area and e-commerce.

The Company had identified the key risks and control process to mitigate the same. Further, the Company continues
this process of Enterprise Risk Management in order to identify the new risks and to define and establish the control
process to mitigate the identified risks. Further, the Internal Control Framework for financial reporting, organization
structure, documented authorities and procedures and internal controls are being reviewed on continuous basis and any
issues arising out of the said are addressed appropriately.
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The Company is continuously upgrading its internal control systems by measuring state of controls at various
locations. Controls in backend system have been strengthened.

Risks and Threais
The state of external environment, including factors like interest rates, inflation, growth in economic activity,
rationalisation of tax structure, job creation and consumer sentiment continues tc be the biggest source of threat as

well as opportunity for the Company. Any slowdown in the economic activity in the Country, significant job losses or
high rates of inflation can severely impact the consumption and therefore growth of the Company.

The company has clocked in an EPS of Rs. 0.41 this year as compared to 0.03 in the last year which has shown a jump
of 10 times as compared to last year.

Review of Financind Performance of the Company for the year under review

Particnlars 2017-2018 201627
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is hereby given that the Thirty Fifth Annual
General Meeting of the members of B.T. SYNDICATE
LIMITED to be held at the registered office of the
Company situated at AA-47, Salt Lake City Sec: 1, BL-
AA Kolkata — 700064 on September 29, 2018, Saturday
at 01.00 p.m. to transact the following business:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or
without modification(s), the following resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements
of the Company for the financial year ended March 31,
2018 including the Audited Balance Sheet as at March
31, 2018 and Statement of Profit & Loss for the year
ended on that date and the Reports of the Beoard of
Directors and Auditors of the Company for the financial
year -ended March 31, 2018 along with all annexures as
laid before this Annual General Meeting be and are

hereby received, considered and adopted.”
e,

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or
without modification(s), the fellowing resclution as
an Ordinary Resolution

"RESOLVED THAT Mr. Priyesh Jain (DIN:
00741595) who retires by rotation at this Annual
General Meeting be and is hereby re-appointed as a
Director of the Company and that his period of office be
liable to determination by retirement of Directors by
rotation.”

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or
without modification(s), the following resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of
Section 139 and 142 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules, circulars,
notifications made/issued there under, including any
amendments, modification, variation or re-enactment
thereof, the appointment of Mss. Viral Jain &
Associates, Chartered Accountant, Mumbai, bearing
Firm Membership No. 148019 as the Statutory Auditors
of the Company, who holds the office for a term of Five
Years, from the conclusion of this Annual General
Meeting till the conclusion of Annual General Meeting
of the Company to be held in the year 2021 (subject to
ratification of their appointment at every Annual
General Meeting) and to fix their remuneration as may
be agreed upon, be and is hereby ratified.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of
Directors be and is hereby authorized to do all such
acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered
necessary, desirable and expedient for giving effect to
this resolution and/or otherwise considered by them to
be in the best interest of the Company including fixation
of their remuneration and reimbursement of out of
pocket expenses incurred in connection hereto.”

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or
without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT under the provisions of Sections
13 and 15 and along with other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 but subject to the approval of
Registrar of Companies, that the existing Objects
Clause in the Memorandum of Association of the
Company be and is hereby recast, rearranged and
altered as specified in the draft Memorandum of
Association as is appended to this Notice, as Annexure
no. 1.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all the contents of
e Memorandum of Association be arranged in
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conformity with draft suggested in Table A of Schedule
[ of the Companies Act 2013.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director be and
is hereby authorised to do all such acts, deeds and
things as may be required to give effect to the above
resolution(s).”

Te consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or
without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of
Section 14 and other applicable provisions, if any, of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with
Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014, including any
statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof from
time to time, the Articles of Association of the
Company be and is hereby altered to be in conformity
with the provisions of the Act relating to a public
limited company.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the new set of
Articles of Association pursuant to the Act primarily
based on the Form of Table F of Schedule ] under the
Act, be and is hereby approved and adopted as new set
of Articles of Association in_ the place of existing
Articles of Association of the Company.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director be and
is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and
things as may be required to give effect to the above
resolution.”

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or
without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution :

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 180 (1) (a)
of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, consent
of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the board
of directors of the company for mortgaging and/or
charging in such form and manner and on such terms

t

fit, the movable and / or immovable assets and
properties of the Company, wherever situate, present
and future, whether presently belonging to the Company
or not, in favour of any person including, but not limited
to financial / investment institution(s), bank(s),
insurance company(ies), mutual fund(s), corporate
body(ies), trustee(s) to secure the loans, borrowings,
debentures, hire purchase and / or working capital
facilities and other credit facilities up to a sum not
exceeding Rs. 50,00,00,000/- (Rppees Fifty Crores
only).”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of
giving effect to this resolution, the Board be and is
hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and
things as it may in its absolute discretion consider
necessary, proper or desirable and to settle any question,
difficulty or doubt that may arise in this regard.”

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or
without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of
Section 180 (1) (c) and other applicable provisions of
the  Companies Act, 2013 or any amendment or
modifications thereof, the consent of the Company be
and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the
Company to borrow and raise such sum or sums of
money from time to time as may be required for the
purposes of the business of the Company, in excess of
the aggregate of the paid-up capital of the Company and
free reserves of the Company, that is to say, reserves not
set apart for any specific purpose, subject to the proviso
that such borrowing shall not exceed Rs. 50,00,00,000/-
(Rupees Fifty Crores only) over and above the
aggregate of the paid-up capital of the Company and its
free reserves and shall exclude all temporary loans
obtained by the Company from its bankers in the
ordinary course of its business, on such terms and
conditions as the Board may consider necessary and
expedient in the best interest of the Company.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of
giving effect to this resolution, the Board be and is
hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and
things as it may in its absolute discretion consider
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necessary, proper or desirable and to settle any question,
difficulty or doubt that may arise in this regard.”

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or
without medification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 186(3) and
other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under (including
any statutory modification thereof for the time being in
force and as may be enacted from time to time), and in
terms of Articles of Association of the Company and
subject to such approvals, consents, sanctions and
permissions as may be necessary, the consent of the
members be and is hereby accorded to the Board of
Directors (hereinafter referred to as "the Board" which
term shall be deemed to include any Committee which
the Board may constitute for this purpose or any
person(s) authorized by the Board)} for making
investment(s) in excess of limits specified under section
186 of Companies Act, 2013 frem time to time in
acquisition of securities of anybody corporate or for
giving loans, guarantees or providing securities to
anybody corporate or other person / entity whether in
India or outside India, as may l;f: considered appropriate
for an amount not exceeding Rs. 50,00,00,000/-
(Rupees Fifty Crores only), notwithstanding that such
investment and acquisition together with the Company's
existing investments in all other bodies corporate, loans
and guarantees given and securities provided shall be in
excess of the limits prescribed under section 186(3), of
the Companies Act, 2013.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of
giving effect to the above, the Board of Direttors of the
Company be and is hereby authorized to finalize and
execute all agreements, documents and writings and to
do all acts, deeds and things in this connection and
incidental thereto as they :may in their absolute
discretion deem fit to give effect to this resolution.”

A Member Entitled To Attend And Vote At The

Meeting Is Entitled To Appoint A Proxy/ Proxies To
Attend And Vote Instead Of Himself/Herself. Such A
Proxy/ Proxies Need Not Be A Member Of T

NDICy

1

Company. A Person Can Act As Proxy On Behalf Of
Members Not Exceeding Fifty (50) And Holding In The
Aggregate Not More Than Ten Percent Of The Total
Share Capital Of The Company Carrying Voting Rights.
A Member Holding More Than Ten Percent Of The
Total Share Capital Of The Company Carrying Voting
Rights May Appoint A Single Person Only As A Proxy
And Such Person Shall Not Act As Proxy For Other
Shareholder.
b

2.The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of
the Companies Act, 2013, which sets out details relating
to Special Business at the meeting, is annexed hereto.

3.The Register of Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under
Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be
available for inspection by the members at the Annual
General Meeting of the Company.

The Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the
Directors are interested, maintained under Section 189
of the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for
inspection by the Members at the Annual General
Meeting of the Company.

4. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books
of the Company will remain closed from, Sunday,
September 23, 2018 to Saturday, 29" September, 2018
(both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General
Meeting for the financial year ended 3 1st March, 2018.

5.Members who wish to attend the meeting are requested
to bring duly filled attendance sheet and their copy of
the Annual Report at the Meeting.

6.In case of physical shares, the instrument of Share
Transfer complete in all respect should be sent so as to
reach to the Registered Office of the Company prior to
closure of the Register of Members as stated above.

7.The instrument of Proxy in order to be effective, should
be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company,
duly completed and signed, not less than 48 hours
before the commencement of the meeting. A Proxy
form is sent herewith. Proxies submitted on behalf of
the companies, societies etc., must be supported by an
appropriate Resolution/authority, as applicable.

8. The transfer of Unclaimed Dividend to
Education & Protection Fund of the

Investor
Central
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Government as required in terms of Section 124 of the
Companies Act, 2013, during the current Financial Year
is not applicable.

9.Members are requested to kindly notify changes

11.

13.

including email address, ‘if any, in their address to the
Company’s Registrar & Transfer Agent.

. The Securities and Exchange Board of [ndia (SEBI) has

mandated the submission of Permanent Account
Number (PAN) by every participant in securities
market. The Members holding shares in electronic form
are, therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their
Depository  Participants  with they
maintaining their Demat accounts and the Members

whom are
holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN
details to the Company.

Members may also note that the Notice of the 35®
Annual General Meeting and the Annual Report for
financial year 2017-2018 will also be available on the
Company’s website hiip:www bisyne.dn ~ for their
download. The physical copies of the aforesaid
documents will also be. available at the Registered
Office of the Company for inspection during normal

“business hours on working days. Even after registering

for e-communication, members are entitled to receive
such communication in physical form, upon making a
request for the same, by post free of cost.

. Electronic copy of the Notice df the 35" Annual General

Meeting of the Company inter alia indicating the
process and manner of e-voting along with Attendance
Slip and Proxy Form is being sent to all the members
whose email IDs registered with the
Company/Depository Participants(s) for communication
purposes unless any member has requested for a hard
copy of the same. For members who have not registered
their email address, physical copies of the Notice of the
35®Annual General Meeting of the Company inter alia
indicating the process and manner of e-voting along
with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent in
the permitted mode.

are

Voting Options

(1)Voting through Electronic Means
Pursuant to Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013,
read with the relevant Rules of the Act, the Company is
pleased to provide the facility to Members to exercise
their right to vote by electronic means.

The Members desiring to vote through electronic mede
may refer to the detailed procedure on e-voting given
heretnafter.

A.In case a Member receives an email from NSDL

[for members whose email IDs are registered with
the Company / Depository Participants(s)|:

Open email and open PDF file viz; “B.T Syndicate
Limited e-Voting.pdf” with your Client ID or Folio
No. as password. b

The said PDF file contains your user ID and password
/ PIN for e-voting. Please note that the password is an
initial password.

Launch internet browser by typing the following
URL: hips: i 1
Click on Shareholder — Login

Put user 1D and password as initial password / PIN
noted in step (i) above.

Click Login.

Password change menu appears.

Change the password / PIN with new password of
your choice with minimum 8 digits / characters or
combination thereof. Note new password. It is
strongly recommended not to share your password
with any other person and take utmost care to keep
your password confidential.

W eV RS ot

vi. Home page of e-voting opens. Click on e-voting:

vil.
viii.

ix.

X1,

xil.

Active Voting Cycles.
Select “EVEN” of B.T Syndicate Limited.
Now you are ready for e-voting as Cast Vote page

opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option and
click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when
prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast

successfully” will be displayed.

Once you have vated on the resolution, you will not
be allowed to modify your vote.

Institutional shareholders {i.e. other than individuals,
HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy
(PDF / JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution
/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen
signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who
are authorized to vote, 1o the Scrutinizer through e-
mail to evotingia@nsdi.co.in

B. In case a Member receives physical copy of the

Notice of AGM and Attendance Slip [for members
whose email IDs are not registered with the
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"1V,

VL

Company / Depository Participants(s)] or

requesting physical copy:

Initial password is provided at the bottom of the
Attendance Slip for the AGM: EVEN (E-voting Event
Number) USER ID PASSWORD/PIN.

Please follow all steps from Sl. No. (ii) to Sl. No.
{xii) Above, to cast vote.

Voting at AGM: The members who have not cast their
vote by remote e-voting can exercise their voting rights
at the AGM. The Company will make arrangements of
ballot papers in this regards at the AGM Venue.

OTHER INSTRUCTIONS

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently
Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e
voting user manual for Shareholders available at the
Downloads section of v v, cvaring insdl com

If you are already registered with NSDL for e-voting
then you can use your existing user 1D and password

/PIN for casting your vote.

You can also update your mobile number and e-mail
id in the user profile details of the folio which may be
used for sending future comm‘}mication(s).

The Members, whose names appear in the Register of
Members / list of Beneficial Owners as on Friday
August 24, 2018, are entitled to vote on the
Resolutions set forth in this Notice.

The remote e-voting period will commence at 9.00
a.m. on Wednesday, 26™ September, 2018 and will
end at 5.00 p.m. on Friday, 28"September, 2018.
During this period shareholders’ of the-Company,
holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of 22™
September , 2018, may cast their vote electronically.
The e-voting moduie shail be disabled by NSDL for
voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast
by the shareholder, the shareholder shall not be
allowed to change it subsequently.

The voting rights of shareholders shall be in
propertion to their shares of the paid up equity share
capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of 22"
September, 201 8.

VII.

VIIL

IX.

X1

Xl

Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and
becomes member of the Company after dispatch of
the notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e.
22" September, 2018, may obtain the login ID and
password by sending an email to cvorinr e nsdl coin
by mentioning their Folio No. /DP 1D and Client ID
No. However, if you are already registered with
NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your
existing user [D and password for casting your vote.
If you forget your password, you can reset your
password by using “Forget User Details/Password”
option available on v evoiing nsdl com
A member may participate in the meeting even after
exercising his right to vote through remote e-voting
but shall not be allowed to vote again at the meeting.

A person, whose name is recorded in the register of
members or in the register of beneficial owners
maintained by the depositories as on cut-off date
only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-
voting or voting at the meeting through ballot papers.

Mr. Jaymin Modi, Practicing Company Secretary has
been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrufinize the e-
voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the
conclusion of voting at general meeting, count the
votes cast at the meeting, thereafter unblock the
votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of
at least two witnesses not in the employment of the
Company. Scrutinizer shall within 3 days of
conclusion of the meeting submit a consolidated
scrutiniser report of the total votes cast in favour or
against, if any, to the Chairman or a person
authorised by him in writing,

The results along with the Scrutinizers Report shall
be placed on the website of the Company and on the
website of NSDL.
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Upon enactment of the Companies Act, 2013, various
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 have been
repealed and in view of the same the Memorandum of
Association of the Company needs to be re-aligned as
per the provisions of the new Act. The Board of
Directors in its meeting held on August 21, 2018 with the
permission of the Chair decided (subject to the approval
of members) to adopt a new set of Memorandum of
Association in place of and to the exclusion of existing
Memorandum of Association of the Company.

The draft of the new set of Memorandum proposed for
approval is being circulated along with this notice of the
Annual General Meeting and also available for
inspection by the shareholders of the Company during
normal business hours at the Corporate office of the
Company and copies thereof shall also be made available
for inspection at the Corporate Office of the Company
and also at the place of the meeting on the meeting day.
In terms of Section 13 of the Companies Act, 2013, the
consent of the Members by way of special resolution is
required for adoption of new set of Memorandum of
Association of the Company.

In terms of the provisions of tfie Companies Act, 2013,
consent of the members is required for adoption of new
set of Memorandum of Association of the Company.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and
their relatives, are in any way, concerned or interested in
the said resolution.

Upon enactment of the Companies Act, 2013, various
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 have been
repealed and in view of the same the Articles of
Association -of the Company .needs to be re-aligned as
per the provisions of the new Act. The Board of
Directors in its meeting held on August 21, 2018 with the
permission of the Chair decided {subject to the approval
of members) to adopt a new set of Articles of
Association in place of and to the exclusion of existing
Articles of Association of the Company.

1

The draft of the new set of Articles proposed for
approval is being circulated along with this notice of the
Annual General Meeting and also available for
inspection by the shareholders of the Company during
normal business hours at the Corporate office of the
Company and copies thereof shall also be made available
for inspection at the Corporate Office of the Company
and also at the place of the meeting on the meeting day.
In terms of Section 14 of the Companies Act, 2013, the
consent of the Members by way of special resolution is
required for adoption of new set of Articles of
Association of the Company.

In terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
consent of the members is required for adoption of new
set of Articles of Association of the Company.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and
their relatives, are in any way, concerned or interested in
the said resolution.

Under the erstwhile Section 293(1)(a) of the Companies
Act, 1956, the Board of Directors of a Company could,
with the consent of the shareholders obtained by an
Ordinary  Resolution, create charge/ mortgage/
hypothecation on the Company’s assets, both present and
future, in favour of the lenders/ trustees for the holders of
debentures/ bonds, to secure the repayment of monies
borrowed by the Company (including temporary loans
obtained from the Company’s Bankers in the ordinary
course of business),

Under the provisions of Section 180(1){a) of the Act,
which were made effective from September 12, 2013, the
above powers can be exercised by the Board only with
the consent of the shareholders obtained by a Special
Resolution. As such, it is necessary to obtain approval of
the shareholders by means of a Special Resolution, to
enable the Board of Directors of the Company to create
charge/ mortgage/ hypothecation on the Company’s
assets, both present and future, in favour of the lenders/
trustees for the holders of debentures/ bonds, to secure
the repayment of monies borrowed by the Company
(including temporary loans obtained from the
Company’s Bankers in the ordinary course of business)
provided that the total amount for creation of
charges/mortgages/hypothecations shall not at any time
eed Rs. 50,00,00,000/- (Rupees Fifty Crores only)
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None of the Directors or KMP’s is concerned or
interested in the said resolution.

Under the erstwhile Section 293(1)(d) of the Companies
Act, 1956, the Board of Directors of a Company could,
with the consent of the sharcholders obtained by an
Ordinary’ Resolution, borrow monies, apart from
temporary loans obtained from the Company’s Bankers
in the ordinary course of business, in excess of the
aggregate of paid-up capital and free reserves of the
Company, that is to say, reserves not set apart for any
specific purpose.

Under the provisions of Section [80(1)(c) of the Act,
which were made effective from September 12, 2013, the
above powers can be exercised by the Board only with
the consent of the shareholders obtained by a Special
Resolution. As such, it is necessary to obtain approval of
the shareholders by means of a Special Resolution, to
enable the Board of Directors of the Company to borrow
moneys provided that the-total amount so borrowed by

the Board shall not at any time exceed Rs. 50,00,00,000/-

(Rupees Fifty Crores only)apart from temporary loans
obtained from the Company’s Bankers in the ordinary
course of business, in excess of the paid up capital and
free reserves of the Company.

None of the Directors or E{MP’S is concerned or
interested in the said resolution.

In order to make optimum use of funds available with the
Company and also to achieve long term strategic and
business objectives, the Board of Directors of the
Company proposes to make use of the same by making
investment in other bodies corporate or gramting loans,
giving guarantee or providing security to other persons
or other body corporate or as and when required.

Pursuant to -the provisions of section 186(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under, the
Company needs to obtain prior approval of shareholders
/ members by way of special resolution passed at the

H

General Meeting in case the amount of investment, loan,
guarantee or security proposed to be made is more than
the higher of sixty percent of the paid up share capital,
free reserves and securities premium account or one
hundred percent of free reserves and securities premium
account.

Accordingly, the Board of Directors of the Company
proposes to obtain approval of shareholders by way of
special resolution as contained in the notice of the
Annual General Meeting for an amount not exceeding
Rs.50,00,00,000/- (Rupees Fifty Crore only) outstanding
at any time notwithstanding that such investments,
outstanding loans given or to be given and guarantees
and security provided are in excess of the limits
prescribed under Section 186 of the Companies Act,
2013.

The Directors therefore, recommend the Special
Resolution for approval of the shareholders.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company or their relatives are in any way, concemned or
interested, financially or otherwise, in the proposed
resolution.

Bhavin Shadtilal Jain
Managing Director
DIN-00741604

Priyesh Shantilal Jain
Director
DIN-00741595

Place: Kolkata
Date: 21/08/2018
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DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT / RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING

Detail of the Director seeking Re-appointment in the forth coming Annual General Meeting in pursuance of Listing
Regulations.
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To,
The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 35™ Annual Report together with audited statement of accounts of the
Company for the year ended on 31* March 2018.

The financial performance of your Company for the year ended March 31, 2018 is summarized below:-

| Fotal Income T, I 11

Total Expenses

Mrofit{ Loss) before Tax

s T axbanse
e55: Tax expense

Profit/ (Loss)after tax | 14§ i

The Company is carrying on trading activities in textiles & luggage products. The turnover of the Company was Rs.
3609.23 Lacs during the year. The Company has made a profit of Rs. 313.12 Lacs during the year .The company is
engaged only in trading business activities during 2017-18, hence segment reporting as required by Accounting
Standard 17 is not applicable.

The trend in slowdown in global growth continued during the year. India was the fastest growing large economy with
a stable currency that performed better than the most emerging market currencies. If the industry players manage to
restructure their operations as per the new realities, success will not be very hard to find now. The Company is
presently doing trading activities in textiles & luggage products.

The present business activities of the Company are trading in textiles & luggage products. The management is
confident of new business activities and it intends to raise further capital for its new business activities. Initially, these
activities will be carried in and around Mumbai. Indian textile Industry is one of the leading textile industries in the
world. Though was predeminantly unorganized industry even a few years back, but the scenario started changing after
the economic liberalization of Indian Economy in 1991, The opening up of economy gave the much needed thrust to
the Indian Textile Industry, which has now successfully become one of the largest in the world. Indian textile Industry
largely depends on the textile manufacturing and export. It also plays a major role in the economy of the country.

India earns about 27% of its total foreign exchange through textile exports. Indian textile industry is also the largest in
the country in terms of employment generation. Tt not only generates jobs in its own industry but also opens up scope
for other ancillary sectors. The Company may face risk in respect of slow down into the Textile market as
well as of high competition & competition from China. The Company is also trading in branded luggage products,
which has high visibility, deeper penetration in the interig ipn of India.
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The Company is under the process of getting listed on Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE)

Pursuant to Listing Regulations, a Business Responsibility Report is included and forms part of this Annual Report.

The Management Discussion and Analysis as required under Regulation 34 read with Schedule V of the Listing
Regulations forms part of this Annual Report.

¢

The Company has robust internal control systems in place which are commensurate with the size and nature of the
business. The internal controls are aligned with statutory requirements and designed to safeguard the assets of the
Company. The internal control systems are complemented by various Management Information System (MIS) reports
covering all areas. Increased attention is given to auto generation of MIS reports as against manual reports to take care
of possible human errors or aiteration of data. The Management reviews and strengthens the controls periodically.

The Company recognizes the importance of Human Resource as a key asset instrumental in its growth. The Company
believes in acquisition, retention and betterment of talented team players. With the philosophy of inclusive growth, the
Company has redefined its performance management system. The new system focuses on progression of individual
employees together with organizational goals. Under the new system increased thrust wiil be on job rotation and
multi-skilling.

The company recognizes the importance of human value and ensures that proper encouragement both moral and
financial is extended to employees to motivate them.

f
The Company is into single reportable segment only.

The Compliance function of the Company is responsible for independently ensuring that operating and business units
comply with regulatory and internal guidelines. The Compliance Department of the Company is continued to play a
pivotal role in ensuring implementation of compliance functions in accordance with the directives issued by
regulators, the Company's Board of Directors and the Company's Compliance Policy. The Audit Committee of the
Board reviews the performance of the Compliance Department and the status of compliance with regulatory/internal
guidelines on a periodic basis. i
New Instructions/Guidelines issued by the regulatory autherities were disseminated across the Company to ensure that
the business and functional units operate within the boundaries set by regulators and that compliance risks are suitably
monitored and mitigated in course of their activities and processes.

The Company has in place inter-alia following policies & code of conduct duly approved by the Board of Directors of
the Company: -

< Policies for determining material subsidiaries of th
link http://www.btsync.in/codes.html

any is available on the website of the Company at the
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+ Policies for determining materiality of information or events is available on the website of the Company at the link
http://www.btsync.in/codes.html

% Policy for materiality of related party transactions is available on the website of the Company at the link
http://www.btsync.in/codes.html

% Policy for determining of Material Litigation is available on the website of the Company at the link
http://www.btsync.in/codes.htm|

< Policy for determining of Qutstanding dues to creditors is available on the website of the Company at the link
http://www.btsync.in/codes.html

% Policy for preservation of documents is available on the website of the Company at the link
http://www btsync.in/codes.html '

+ Policy on prevention of Sexual Harassment at workplace is available on the website of the Company at the link
http://www.btsync.in/codes.html

< Whistle Blower policy for Directors and employees of the Company is available on the website of the Company at
the link http://www.btsync.in/codes.html

Investors are cautioned that this discussion contains statements that involve risks and uncertainties. Words like
anticipate, believe, estimate intend, will, expect and other similar expressions are intended to identify “Forward
Looking Statements”. The company assumes no responsibility to amend, modify or revise any forward loocking
statements, on the basis of any subsequent developments, information or events. Actual results could differ materially
from those expressed or implied.

The Board of Directors has-not recommended any Dividend for the year.
The Company does not have any subsidiary Company.

The Compan.y has not changed it capital structure during 2017-18.

Rs 2348.4 lacs have been transferred to the Profit & Loss account.

The Company has not accepted any Fixed Deposits from general public within the purview of Section 73, of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rule, 2014, during the year under review.

-

The policy on materiality of related party transactions and also on dealing with related party transactions as approved
by the Board may be accessed on the Company website.

During the year under review, the transactions entered into by the Company with related parties as defined under the
Act and the Listing Regulations, were in the ordinary course of Business and on arm’s length basis.

Omnibus approval is obtained for the transactions foreseen and repetitive in nature with related parties. A statement of
all such related party transactions is presented before the Audit Committee on periodic and need basis for its review
and approval..

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties as required under Section 134(3){(h) of the Act, in the
prescribed Form AOC-2 is given in Annexure — B of this Report.




Disclosure of transactions with related parties as required under the applicable Accounting Standards have been made
in the notes forming part of the financial statements.

There are loans given, investment made however no guarantee is given or security provided by the Company to any
entity under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. Particulars of Investment made/loan given under section 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013 are provided in the financial statement.

The Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements as designed and imptemerilted by the Company
are adequate. During the year under review, no material or serious observations has been received from the Auditor of
the Company for inefficiency or inadequacy of such controls.

11 i it Lh ipumni i
No material changes and commitments which could affect the Company’s financial position have occurred between
the end of the financial year of the Company and the date of this report, except as disclosed elsewhere in this report.

Mr. Priyesh Shantilal Jain (DIN: 00741595), who retires by rotation and, being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment. Lf re-appointment, his term would be in accordance with the policy for directors of the Company.

Also, Ms. Prajakta Patil was appointed as Women Independent Director of the Company during the year 2017-18 &
Board appreciates her valuable contribution to the Company.

i il i i
The Board on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee has framed a Remuneration
policy, providing criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a Directorand a policy on
remuneration for Directors, key managerial personnel and other employees. The detailed Remuneration policy is
placed on the Company’s website.




During the year under review Mr. Mitesh Thakkar was appointed as the CFO of the Company for a period of 5 (Five)
years with effect from August 18, 2017. Also, for the period under review Ms. Charmi Sanghvi was appointed as the
Company Secretary and designated as "Key Managerial Personnel" of the Company pursuant to Section 203 of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014 with effect from August 01, 2018.

The audited Standalone financial statement of the Company prepared in accordance with relevant Accounting
Standards (AS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of [ndia forms part of this Annual Report. The
Compliance Officer will make these documents available upon receipt of a request from any member of the Company
interested in obtaining the same. These documents will also be available for inspection at the Registered Office of
your Company during working hours up to the date of the Annual General Meeting.

Pursuant to the provisions of Sub-Section (7) of Section 149 of the Companies Act 2013, the Company has received
individual declarations from ail the Independent Directors confirming that they fulfill the criteria of independence as
specified in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act 2013.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under, the current
auditors of the Company, Viral Jain & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, hold office up to the conclusion of the
| ensuing Annual General Méeting of the Company. However, their appointment as Statutory Auditors of the Company
1 is subject to ratification by the members at every Annual General Meeting. The Company has received a certificate
- from the said Statutory Auditors that they are eligible to hold office as the Auditors of the Company and are not
_ disqualified for being so appointed. Necessary resolution for ratification of appointment of the said Auditor is included
" in this Notice.

¢
The observations and comments furnished by the Auditors in their report read together with the notes to Accounts are
self- explanatory and hence do not call for any further comments under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013.

In accordance with the requirement of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the
Company confirms:

1.In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2018 the applicable accounting
standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures.

2.That the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at
the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company for the year ended 31 March, 2018.

3.That the Directors have taken sufficient and proper care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisibné of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting material fraud and other irregularities.

4.That the Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis.

5.There are no material changes & commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the company which have
occurred between the end of the financial year of the company to which the financial statements relate & the date of
the report.

6.There are proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that
such systems were adequate and operating effective
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7.That the Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal
financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

8.Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems established and maintained by 2013
the Company, work performed by the internal, statutory and secretarial auditors and external consultants, including
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting by the statutory auditors, and the reviews performed by
management and the relevant board committees, including the audit committee, the board is of the opinion that the
Company’s intemmal financial controls were adequate and effective during FY 2017-18.

The Board of Directors of the Company has initiated and put in place evaluation of its own performance, its
committees and individual Directors. The result of the evaluation is satisfactory and adequate and meets the
requirement of the Company. Information on the manner in which the annual evaluation has been made by the Board
of its own performance and that of its Committee and individual Directors is given below.

Composition of Audit Committee of Directors, Nomination and Remuneration Committee of Directors and
Stakeholders Relationship/Grievance Committee of Directors, number of meetings held of each Committee during the
financial year 2017-18 and meetings attended by each member of the Committee as required under the Companies
Act, 2013 are provided in Corparate Governance Report and forming part of the report. The recommendation by the
Audit Committee as and when made to Board has been accepted by it.

During the year, Management of the Company evaluated the existing Risk Management Policy of the Company to
make it more focused in identifying and prioritizing the risks, role of various executives in monitoring & mitigation of
risk and reporting process. ts aim is to enhance shareholders value and provide an optimum risk-reward tradeoff. The
Risk Management Policy has been reviewed and found adequate to the requirements of the Company, and approved
by the Board. The Management evaluated various risks and that there is no element of risk identified that may threaten
the existence of the Company.

r.

A Secretarial Audit Report for the year ended March 31, 2018 in prescribed form duly audited by the Practicing
Company Secretary, Jaymin Modi & Co., Mumbai is annexed herewith and forming part of the report.

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules 2014, the extract of annual return is annexed herewith and forming part of the report.

The report on Corporate Governance as required by, SEB] (LODR), Regulations, 2015 is attached separately in the
Annual Report. All Board members and Senior Management personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of
Conduct for the year 2017-18. A declaration to this effect signed by the Managing Director of the Company is
contained in this Annual Report. The Managing Director have certified to the Board with regard to the financial
statements and other matters. as required under Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015.

The Company is managed by well-qualified professionals. All directors are suitably qualified, experienced and
competent. The members of the Board of Directors are persons with considerable experience and expertise in Audit,
Accounts, Finance, Administration and Marketing. The Company is benefitted by the experience and skills of the
Board of Directors. The Independent Directors have made disclosures to the Board confirming that there are no
material, financial and/or commercial transactions between them and the company which could have potential conflict




of interest with the company at large. The Company has a Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management
personnel. The code is available on the official website of the www . bisync.in

During the year under review, total 7 (Seven) meetings of the Board were held, details of which are given in the
Corporate Governance Report that forms part of this Annual Report.

Regulations 17(5) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, requires listed Companies to lay down a Code of Conduct
for its Directors and Senior Management, incorporating duties of Directors as laid down in the Companies Act, 2013.
The Board has adopted a Code of Conduct for all Directors and Senior Management of the Compdny and the same has
been placed on Company’s website.

The maximum tenure of Independent Directors is in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25(2)
of the SEBT (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

The Company issues a formal letter of appointment to Independent Directors in the manner as provided in the
Companies Act, 2013, As per Regulation 46(2) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, the terms and conditions of
appointment of Independent Directors are placed on the Company’s website.

Sometime, the Company does enter into contracts with companies in which some of the Directors of the Company are
interested as director or member. However, these contracts are in the ordinary course of the Company’s business
without giving any specific weightage to them. Directors regularly make full disclosures to the Board of Directors
regarding the nature of their interest in the companies in which they are directors or members. Full particulars of
contracts entered with companies in which directors are directly or indirectly concerned or interested are entered in the
Register of Contracts maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the same is placed in every
Board Meeting for the noting of the Directors.

During the year under review, the Company has complied with Secretarial Standards on meetings of the Board of
Directors (“SS-17) and on General Meetings (*SS-2") as amended and issued from time to time by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India in terms of Section 118(10) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Pursuant to the legislation ‘Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
Act, 2013” introduced by the Government of India, the Company has a policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment
at workplace.

Further, during the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

The Directors take this opportunity to thank the Financial Institutions, Banks, Business Associates, Central and State
Government authorities, Regulatory authorities, Stock Exchanges and all the various stakeholders for their
continued co-operation and support to the Company and look forward to their continued support in future.
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The Company thanks all of the employees for their contribution to the Company’s performance. The Company
applauds all the employees for their superior levels of competence, dedication and commitment to your Company.

=s Priyesh Shantilal Jain
Managing Director Director
DIN-00741604 DIN-00741595

Place: Kolkata
Date: 21/08/2018
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on 31 March, 2018
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

Particulars

| CIN LAZ L OOW B U8 L0358

3.— Registration Date - L February 1. 1983 === == e =
3. Name af the Compmny B.T. Syndicate Limited

4, Cotegory - Sub-Cutegory ol lhf.:—i—umpun} Compuny jimited i'r_x_iihun::-

Non=-govL company

- Address of the Registered office and contact details | AA-47, Sall Loke City See: 1 BL-AA, Kolkata — 700064, West
Bengal
|
6. | Whether listed company | Yes
7 Name, Address and Contaet details of Registrrand | ABS Consulnt Pyt Lid

ranafer Apent; -
Erecsfr At 99, Stephen House, 6th Floor, 4. B.B.1D Bag (East) Kolkata, West

Bengal

H, PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTINVITITES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contribut‘i"’ng 10 % or more of the total wrnover of the company shall be stated:-

T S DS o O i Y oIS T serv ioes B 0T T8 (v £ 3 L L Tv A o T
ACTVICE Lomping
1 Retuil sale of leather poods and travel accessories | 523 10.00% J
1-
2 Whaolesale of textiles, household linen, articles of clothing. 31310 B4 00% ‘1
Moor coverings and Lapestey

3 | Retail sale of readymade garments. including hosiers goods 53322 0, (1% }

L PARTICULARS OF HOLDING. SUBSIDEN Y AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

NI MNamie aund Address CIN/GIEN Holding/Subsidiary/Associnte %o of Shares fleld Apphicable Section

N6 ofthoeCompany __ _*

I il Nil . Nl Nil Nil
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IV, SHARE HOLDING PATTERN | Eguity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Toial Equity)

1%l S

VSNT AL REPODRT 201718

1

Category af N of Shures held at the beginning of the vear No. of Shores helid gt the end of the year Y all
Rhureholillérs _.H [P—— . 3.032014 (“l::l_ll:{_c_
during
_______ __the year
Demat Physteal latal % of Demat Physicul Tuotal Y% of
Total Tatal
A, T'romoiers
{11 Indian ,
1) Individuals/ ] ] 0 ] 1] ] 1] {1
Ashwin ) Crids 1 4300 43040 (0.1 ] U 4300 4300 o1 i
Bahvin dain S980700 ] 5980700 1048 FURGTO0 0 SUB0TH) 1048 U
I'rivesh S Jain 980000 {l 990000 111,50 F990000 1l 3990000 1450 0
11970700 43000 1 197S5HH) 20.99 11970700 4300 1 197 5MMMHE 2099 1
Sub Lol (A )i 11970700 43 119750100 20.99 11970700 4300 11975000 | 2099 L]
12} Foreign
{a) NRI Individuals 1 I ] 1,00 i ] i} (.0 I
b)) Other {1
(¢} Rodies Corp 0 ( i (.01 I {1 1] (L0000 {1
(i) Banks /T (R {0 1] (3,04 il fl i (.4 i
{e) Any Other....
aub Toldl (AN 2 - { i 1] (.1t 0 {1 1] 000 | t
Ttal shareholding 1197070 4300 11975000 20,99 170700 4300 1 PI75000 20.99 1]
af {Promoter (A) =
(AN AN
3. "ublie
{1} Insiifinions
{1e) Ml Frrds 1 1 1] ALY n 1} fh XL 1l
{h) Banks Fl 0 (0 1] (.00 0 1] i (LK} 1]
{e) Contral (o i) ] { (. (M} { ] i (LM} i
(o] Staie Govel(s) t) ¥ { (0.0} 4] { £ (LK} {
[e]) Venture Cagital fl 1 0 RN ] i 1l [ERL it
(1) tnsurinee 0 i fl (.00 0 0 1] .00 i
iy Flls {i 1] 0 (.1} i i i (.00 i
th] Foreign Venture {) {} 0 1AL} 1 1l { (LN} {0
U thers (speciiv)
Subs=total (B )= ] 11 {) L1 LI} 1] (l 1] [{REN] {1
(2} Nan=
{a) Hodies t'nr.p 1] i} 4] (L LN 1 ] 1] {.1H1 ]
i1 Indtm ] ( i) (.00 ] 1 i (00 i
(1) Dvgrsens { i U 1_CH} 1] 1 U . U
(b)) Ingividuals
{iMndividuals G70M52 | 436050 2427002 423 FMn2 1424050 1924312 3.38 1L87)
shareholders holding
el shure
vapital up W Rs 2




i s i

wn

P SsYNIDM ALL vawh by
AN AL REPORT 2I0O17-18

1

lukh
G indivichiml I [TIRA ] 01 7N %67 UIRUSS {1 AHUIRYAS 4 74 (3493
shurehioliérs holding
nominal share
caftiigd iy excess ol
Rs 2 lakh

i
1Chers {1 { 0 f () t 1} (0 o
Bodies Comaorate J‘
1) Holding 1% and 1705424 0 1,705 424 2494 | 49496543 0 AU 53 8,76 5.7%
il Holding Less | L769.49) ] |, 7h9 44 ERT [ 2 14usi) ] | 214y 213 (B.YT7)
*NLR.L ] ] ] 11.00) i} i) ] (1,400 0
*NRL (REPAT) 0 0 f 0.00 0 i i aon | o
*Foreign Corporate { 1] I} ] fh.mt n l B[ b | ]
* Trust 1} it ] (A4 1] i1 0 0.00 1
“HITi
* Fmploves
TClearing Members fl 1] i .00 i) ] { 36H0 (
*Depository { 1] 1] 0,00 0 fl 1] (0K ]
Sub-total (B)(2x- 43,618,950 1,456,050 45,075,000 T9.01 436500950 | 1424050 | 4.50,75,000 | TH01 1}
Taotul Public | 43,618,950 LAEG050 45,075,000 7.0 43650930 | 1424050 | 450,750 | T 4] I
Sharcholling (B) =
(0 (B2
C. TOTSHR held by 1l { 0 0.00 it n 0 f).1H1 ]
Custodim for CGDRs
& ADRs ¢
Grand Tomal (A + | 55380680 | (460350 | ST0.50.000 | 10000 | 55621650 | 1428350 | 5.70.50.000 | 100,00 .
B+

(i1 Shareholding ol Promoters

Sharcholder's  Sharcholding at the beginmng of the year (As  Share holding w the end of The vear{Asah
MName o 31 st Mareh, 201 7) } st March. 2Uil8)
No, ol U il ttal Yool Shares Mool Y ol tonal Yool Shiares | % chonge
Shares Shares of | Pledgedfencom Shares Shaves of Pledeed | in share
the hered to ol the cndumbered hilding
COmEn shares company to totul during
shares the vear
| 'rivesh N Jum SARHD LI M1 AR Y] AR A MRTATR 11 1At AREIN]
gy i S Iyin R U T ~ 1 J11 4% 4RI TN I KL WAL
Ak in J Gada 4,300 s 0014 RN sl SRILI TRIT
Lokl 1975000 NI 24199 175,000 Yl 20,9 n.on
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(i) Chunge in Promoters’ Sharcholiling {please speeify. if there is no change)

Shareholding st the beginning ol
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i

Cumulative Shareholding during

e i - |
No. of %o of total shares
shares of the company
| i = -
1. | Atthe heginning of the yeuar il i
2. | Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters Share | i Nil
holding during the year specilving the reasons for |
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment / transter [ bonus
swlt equity ete):
3. | Atthe End of the year Nil NIl

— he¥anr -
No. of % of total shares
| shores of the company
| Nil Wil
|
| - "
Nil Nil
I ]
[
Nil Nil

| Privesh:lain

2 Bhavin Jain

Shareholding at the
beginning of the vear

Cumulative Shareholding during

the year

3 Hasti Kiran Chhieda

4 Privanky Kumar

1A

Shrish Chhotalal Ghelant

# Vipul'Chheatalal Gheluni

7 Radhadevi Rungta

& Dipak Chhwtalal Cihelani

9| Sunjuy Chhotalal Ghelani

1 Anand Dubey HUTF

No. of Y of Total No. of Shares % change in Type
Shares Shares of the share holding
company during the
year
30000000 10,50 S OG0L0N0 101,500 Eauity
3.980.700 | I[].4; 3YRLT00 ) 10,48 | Equily
3.000.0060 | 5.26 - _Mmu.nn; NN 5.:'_6_ I _I'.quit_\
T:St]t;{:{; | 262 L AtH1L000 I 2._(15 Equity
Lir}i}.{m{r_ | 2,63 1.500.000 263 | Equiy
|;m},tm(= | 2.63 1.500,000 ) -737.(1737. | Equityy
- | . |
1,500,000 | 2.63 1.500.000 2.63 Equity
I.5H(LE]E]H_I E.fﬂ_ | _I.:’rﬂu,unn 263 - Eguity
(LRI I3 1, L0000 1,93 Luiny
1 100,000 | 1.93 I Ii‘:{l_f}; 1.93 Equity
24,070,700 | 43.24 24,670,704 43.24
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(iv)  Sharchalding of Directors and Kev Vanagerial Persinnel:

Shargholding at the beginning of the year Cumuilative Shureholding during the Yeur

For Each of the Directors No. of shares Yo of total shares No. of shares %o of total shares of
and kKMP of the company the Company

AL Lhe begimning vl the 1 1.970.700) 20,98 | 1970700 20,98

yedr LIS

PDate  wise  Increase MIL NIL NI Nil

Deerease in Share holding
during the vear speellyving
the regsons for increase |/
deerease Le.g allotment
transter bonus’  sweat
eyuity ele):

| 1
Al the End of the year | L970.700 | 30.98 11,970,700 20,98

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured TGans TTsecired Depoalts . Toml
Excluding deposits I .oans Imshebiledness
Indebledness al the beginning of the financial veur et | NIL NII
3] Principul Armuouni A [ 1,56.46.805
i Interest due but not paid ( '
i) Interest acerued but not due

Change in Indebedness during NII NIL NIl
the financial yeur
CAddition

 Reduction B3.01.000

MNet Change

Indebtedness 1 the NIL. NIL | NiL
end ol'the financial year

i1 Principal Amount 71.45.R65

it Interest due but not paid

[ i1} Interes ngcrued but not due

| 71,45.865 |

Total (i+ii+iii)
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REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEI

s SY 1ol
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T

REMUNERATION TO MANAGING DIRECTOR, WHOLE-TIML NMRECTORS ANDVOR MANAGER:

Nuame of MDA TINMunager

Bhavin Jain

{(Managing
Director)

ra

I3,

Ciross salary

{a} Salary as per provisions contained insection 17(1} of 693,755
the Income-tiax Act, 1961

(b Malue of perquisites wis 1 7(2) Income-tax Act 1961

(¢) Profits in liew of salary under section 1713) Income-tax
Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Eguity

Commission
= a8 %aof |'t|1}|-l1

‘ - (ithers, specily...

Onhers, pleyse specify

— ———
Total (A) “ 6,93,755
1 L

Celling as per the Ac

HEMEUNERATTON OO THER DIREEC TORS:

Pariculars ol Remuneration ~ Nime ol Direciors

Fistal
Amuounl

6.93.755

693,755

Total Amount’

1. Independent Direciors
|
|

JFee lor attending  hoard commiitee
meetings

‘ CCommission

. Others. please specily

Total [ 1) |

= = - - t

2. ther Mon-Executive Dircotors
e for attending  bowd [ commitee ’
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meelings

_Cammission [

JOthers, please specify

Fatal (2)

Total (B={1+2)

Towl Managerial Remuneration NI NIL

Overall Ceiling as per the Acl '

Co REMUNERATION TO KREY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MB/MANAGERMNTD

Particnlirs ol Remunerition Key Munaperinl Personnel

CEO Company CFO Total
Secretary
Lirtrss salary - | 8U,995 1,33, 3060 8. 14301
1iSalary as per provisions contained in
section T701) ol (e Income-tax Act. 1961
2yValue of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax
Acl, 1961
3)Profits in liew ol salary under section | [
17¢3) Income tux Act. 1961 | |
| Stock Option |
r I
3 Sweal Bguity l
4 Commission
- as %o ol profit
- Others.specily...
5 Onhers. please specily ‘
Total - ‘ 1,80.995 6.33,306 8,14,301

D0 PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Section af the Briel Description Details of Pennlty Authurity [RD Appeal made, §

Companies Acl 1 Punishmimnt NCLTVOOURT]
Compoundimg fees
imposed

Peaalty NIL NI NIL | NIL NIl

Punishment NIL MNILL NIL | NI NIl
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t

L ]

meetings

_Commission [

Jnhers, please specify

Total (2)

Tl (BE=(1+2)

Totul Managerial Remuneration NI NIL

Overall Ceiling as per the Act '

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MB/MANAGERAMWTD

Partiealars ol Ramuneration Key Manuperinl Personnel

CEQ Company CFQ Total
Secretary
Liross salary - | . BUL995 1,438,300 B 1430
1iSalary  as per provisions contained jn
seetion T7¢ 1) ol the [neome-tax Act. 1961
2yValue of perguisites w's 17(2) Income-tax |
Act. 1961
3iProfits in lieu of salary  under section
17(3) Income tux Act. 1961 |
2 Stock Option |
‘. I
3 Sweat Eguity l
4 Commission
- us % of profit
= Others, speily...
3 Others, please specily
Total . 1.80.995 633,306 8,14,301

D, PENALTIES/ PUNISHMEN T COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Seotion af the Briel Deseription Details of Penulty Autherity [RID

Appeal mude, i
Companies Aet 1 Punishment NCLT/COLIRT] e {give

Compounding fees etiils)

imposed

Penalty NIL. NI MNIL NIL NIl

= |

Punishment NIL




Compounding NI

C.OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty |
Punishment NI
Compounding NIl

Priyesh Jain
Director Director
DIN: 00741604 DIN: 00741595

NI

NI

NI

NI

N

NIl

NI

NI

NI

N



The report on Corporate Governance states compliance as per requirements of the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI
(LODR), Regulations, 2015, as applicable to the ’Company. Given below are the Company’s Corporate
Governance policies and practices for 2017-18 and‘ the Company has complied with all the statutory and
regulatory requirements as stipulated in the applicable |aws.

The Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance has been developed with a tradition of fair and transparent
governance even before they were mandated by the legislation. Transparency, integrity, professionalism and
accountability - based values form the basis of the Company's philosophy for Corporate Governance. The
Company believes that good Corporate Governance is|a continuous process and strives to improve the Corporate
Governance practices to meet shareholder's expectations.

The Company is managed by well-qualified professionals. All directors are suitably qualified, experienced and
competent. The members of the Board of Directors are persons with considerable experience and expertise in

Audit, Accounts, Finance, Administration and Marketi‘ng. The Company is benefitted by the experience and skills

of the Board of Directors. The Independent Directors hfave made disclosures to the Board confirming that there are
no material, financial and/or commercial transactions between them and the company which could have potential
conflict of interest with the company at large. The Gompany has a Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior
Management personnel. The code is available on the official website of the company www.bisvne.in All Directors
and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed com:pliance with the code of conduct approved and adopted by

the Board of Directors.

In advance of each meeting, the Board is presented »ivith relevant information on various matters related to the

working of the Company, especially those that requir‘e deliberation at the highest level. Directors have separate
and independent access to officers of the Company. Ip addition to items, which are required to be placed before
the Board for its noting and/or approval, information is provided on various significant items. At the meeting of
the Independent Directors held during the year, they have expressed satisfaction on the quality, quantity and
timeliness of flow of information between the Company Management and the Board that is necessary for the

Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties.

The Board of the Company satisfied itself that plans are in place for orderly succession for appointments to the
Board and to Senior Management.

Regulations 17(5) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, requires listed Companies to lay down a Code of
Conduct for its Directors and Senior Management, incorporating duties of a Directors as laid down in the
Companies Act, 2013. The Board has adopted a Code iof Conduct for all Directors and Senior Management of the
Company and the same has been placed on Company’s website.

The maximum tenure of Independent Directors is injaccordance with the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation
25(2) of the SEB] (LODR) Regulations, 2015.




The Company issue§ a formal letter of appointment ‘to' Independent Directors in the manner as provided in the
Companies Act, 2013. As per Regulation 46(2) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, the terms and conditions of

appointment of Independent Directors are placed on th(}e Company’s website.

Sometime the Company does enter into contracts with companies in which some of the Directors of the Company
are interested as director or member. However, these contracts are in the ordinary course of the Company’s
business without giving any specific weight age to thf‘:m. Directors regularly make full disclosures to the Board of
Directors regarding the nature of their interest in the companies in which they are directors or members. Full
particulars of contracts entered with companies in which directors are directly or indirectly concerned or interested
are entered in the Register of Contracts maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the same is

placed in every Board Meeting for the noting of the Di&ectors.

The Board of Directors of the listed entity shall have the following responsibilities:
(i} Disclosure of information:

(1) Members of Board of Directors and key managerial personnel shall disclose to the Board of directors
whether they, directly, indirectly, or on behalf of| third parties, have a material interest in any transaction or
matter directly affecting the listed entity.

(2) The Board of Directors and senior management shall conduct themselves so as to meet the expectations of
operational transparency to stakeholders while at the same time maintaining confidentiality of information
in order to foster a culture of good decision-making.

(i) Key functions of the Board of Directors-

I. Reviewing and guiding corporate strategy, ijor plans of action, risk policy, annual budgets and business
plans, setting performance objectives, monitoring implementation and corporate performance, and

overseeing major capital expenditures, acquisitions and divestments.

2. Monitoring the effectiveness of the listed entity’s governance practices and making changes as needed.

3. Selecting, compensating, monitoring and, when necessary, replacing key managerial Personnel and
overseeing succession planning.

4, Aligning key managerial personnel and remuneration of board of directors with the longer term interests
of the listed entity and its shareholders.

5. Ensuring a transparent nomination proces% to the board of directors with the diversity of thought,

experience, knowledge, perspective and gender in the board of Directors.

6. Monitoring and managing potential conflicts of interest of management, members of the Board of
Directors and shareholders, including misuse‘ofcorporate assets and abuse in related party transactions.

7. Ensuring the integrity of the listed entity’s accounting and financial reporting systems,
including the independent audit, and that 'lappropriate systems of control are in place, in particular,
systems for risk management, financial and ional control, and compliance with the law and relevant
standards.




ifi)
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8 Overseeing the process of disclosure and communications

9. Monitoring and reviewing Board of Director’is evaluation framework.

Other responsibilities:

The Board of Directors shall provide strategic guidance to the listed entity, ensure effective monitoring
of the management and shall be accountable to the listed entity and the sharehalders.

The Board of Directors shall set a corporate culture and the values by which executives throughout a group
shall behave.

Members of the Board of Directors shall act on a fully informed basis, in good faith, with due diligence

and care, and in the best interest of the listed en‘tity and the shareholders.

The Board of Directors shall encourage continui;ng directors training to ensure that the members of Board
of Directors are kept up to date.

Where decisions of the Board of Directors may affect different shareholder groups differently, the Board of
Directors shall treat all shareholders fairly.

The Board of Directors shall maintain high ethical standards and shall take into account the interests of
stakeholders.

The Board of Directors shall exercise objective independent judgment on corporate affairs.

The Board of Directors shall consider assigining a sufficient number of non- executive members of
the Board cof Directors capable of exercising independent judgment to tasks where there is a potential for

conflict of interest.

The Board of Directors shall ensure that, while rightly encouraging positive thinking, these do not result in
over-optimism that either leads to significant risks not being recognized or exposes the listed entity to
excessive risk.

10. The Board of Directors shall have ability to ‘%tep back’ to assist executive management by challenging

the assumptions underlying: strategy, strategic initiatives (such as acquisitions), risk appetite, exposures
and the key areas of the listed entity’s focus.

11. When committees of the Board of Directors are established, their mandate, composition and working procedures shall

!
be well defined and disclosed by the Board of Directors.

12. Members of the Board of Directors shall be able to commit themselves effectively to their responsibilities.

13.1n order to fulfill their responsibilities, members of the Board of Directors shall have access to accurate,

relevant and timely information.

14.The Board of Directors and senior management shall facilitate the independent Directors to perform their

|
role effectively as a member of the Board of DLrectors and also a member of a committee of Board of

Directors.

The Board of Directors of the Company is composed of comrmtted persons with considerable experience in various

fields. The Board is properly constituted as per Re
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

17 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure




As on the date of this report, the Board Strength consﬁsls of in all 4 directors. Qut of them, | is the Chairman and
Independent director, one is Non-Executive Non-Independent Director, one is Non-Executive Independent Women
Director and one is Managing Director. All Indépendent Non-Executive Directors comply with the legal
requirements of being “Independent”.

Further none of the Directors on the Board is a Member of more than 10 Committees or Chairman of more than §
Committees across all the Companies in which he is ‘a Director. Also necessary disclosures regarding Committee

positions in other public Companies have been madq to the Company by the Directors at regular intervals. The

number of Directorships, Committee Membership/(;?hairmanship of all Directors is within respective limits

prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

umber of other Board
Appointment  Directorships  Committee position

Chsirman Yiembor

Dinesh Jamnadas Chairman & Non- 23/06/201 4 One ['hree Nong
Shah Executive Director

Privesh  Shantilal | Non-Cxecutive Direcion 24/02/2014 Sin Nuiie Two
lain

Bhavin  Shantilal Managing Director 23/06/2014 Five None Two
Jain

Prajakta Ashok Non-Executive & 24/06/2017 wo None One
Patil Independent Director

Mlectines of the B U of thiecior

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on Company/business policy and strategy apart from the
other Board business. The Board meetings are pre-sche:-du]ed & Agenda is circulated well in advance to facilitate the
Directors to ensure meaningful participation in the me‘,etings. However in case of special and urgent business need
the Committee of Board of Directors met at a short notice and its minutes is noted and confirmed in the subsequent
Board meeting. The Agenda for the Board/Committee meetings cover items set out as per guidelines in Listing
Regulations & it includes detaifed notes on the items to be discussed at the meeting to enable the Directors 1o take

an informed decision.

Meetings of the Board of Director during the Financ}ial Year 2017-18, Seven Board Meetings were held on the
following dates:

1.  May 18,2017,

December 08, 2017; and
February 14, 2018.

2. August 01, 2017,

3. August 12, 2017;

4. September 02, 2017;
5.  November 21, 2017,
6.

7.




Detaits of the Bourd of Direetors and External Directorships

Particulars of the Board’s Composition, Directors’ 1‘ﬂ\ttendance at Board Meetings and at the previous Annual
General Meeting, number of other Directorships and Board-Committee memberships held as on 31 March 2018,
are given below:

Name of the Director, No ol Board Attendance of Attendance al previous
_ No. ___ Designation and Category  Meetings held _ Hoard Meeting AGM
Dinesh Jamnadas Shah Seven Seven Yes
2 Privesh Shantilal Jain Seven Seven Yes
Bhavin Shantilal Jain Seven Seven Yes
4 Prajakia Ashok Patil | Se;eu Six Yes

Notes:
(*) includes directorships held in public limited Corhpanies only.
(Directorships held in Private Companies, Foreign Companies and Companies registered under Section 8 of the

Companies Act, 2013 are excluded.)
(@) includes only positions held in Audit Committee and Shareholders’/ Investor Grievance Committee of the

Board of Directors

The details of equity shares held by the Directors of the Company as on March 31, 2018 are as follows:-

Number of equity shares held

Privesh Shantilal Jain 5.990.000

Bhavin Shantilal Jain 5.980,700

VIMIIT T SE0F THE ROARD

The Board Committee plays a crucial role in the governance structure of the Company and has been constituted to

deal with specific areas/activities which concern the Company and need a closer review. The Board Committee are
set up under the formal approval of the Board to carry ‘out clearly defined roles which are considered to be performed
by the members of the Board, as a part of good governance practice. The Board supervises the execution of its
responsibilities by the Committees and is responsible for their action. The Chairman of the respective Committee

informs the Board about the summary of the discussions held in the Committee meetings.
The Board has constituted following Committees of Directors:

VLT & TITLIS [N s

i dion and Kempneration © omontiee: ind

AL COIRINIET TR
The Audit Committee consists of one Independent Director, one non-executive non-independent director and one




Board of Directors (the "Board") of B.T. Syndicate Limited, (the "Company") in fulfilling its oversight
responsibilities with respect to;

a)

b)

¢)
d)

The accounting and financial reporting processes Pf the Company, including the integrity of the audited financial
results and other financial information provided by the Company to its stockholders, the public, any stock
exchange and others,

The Company's compliances with legal and regulatory requirements,

The Company's independent auditors’ qualification and independence,

The audit of the Company's financial statements,|and the performance of the Company's internal audit function
and its Independent Auditors.

The role and terms of reference of Audit Committee covers areas mentioned under Listing Regulations and

Co
Co

mpanies Act, 2013, besides other terms as may be referred by the Board of Directors. All the Members of Audit

mmittee are qualified and having insight to interpre‘t and understand financial statements. The Audit Committee of

the Company is entrusted with the responsibility to supervise the Company’s internal controls and financial

reporting process and, inter alia, performs the following functions;

Overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process and disclosure of financial information to ensure that the
financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible;

2. To review and examine with management the quartiarly fihancial results before submission to the Board;

To review and examine with the management the|annual financial statement and Auditor Report thereon before
submission to the Board for approval, with particular reference to — matters to be included in the directors
responsibility statement to be included in the boar‘d report; changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices
and reasons for the same; major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by
management; significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings; compliance
with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements; disclosure of any related part transactions;
modified opinion in the draft audit report;

4. To review management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;

9.
10.
1.

12.

G

. To recommend the appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of Statutory Auditors of the Company and

l
approval for payment of any other services rendered by the Auditors;

To review with management the annual financial st‘ifitements as well as investments made by the unlisted subsidiary
companies;
To approve or any subsequent modiﬁcation/discloisure of any Related Party Transactions in accordance with the
Related Party Transaction Policy of the Company;
To approve the appointment of Chief Financial Officer after assessing the qualifications, experience and
background of the candidate;
To review and monitor the Auditor independence al?d performance, and effectiveness of audit process;
To review the performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the Intemal Control System;
To discuss with statutory auditors before the audit commences about the nature & scope of audit as well as post-
audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern.
To recommend appointment, removal, remunerations and terms of appointment of Internal Auditor of the
Company;

. To scrutinize inter-corporate loans and investments made by the Company; To review the adequacy of the Internal

Audit function, including the structure of internal|audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading

the department, reporting structure coverage & frt‘aquency of internal audit, discussing with Internal Auditor any
significant finding and reviewing the progress of c?necﬁve actions on such issues;
. To evaluate internal financial controls and risk marllagement systems;




16. To review the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is suspected
fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the
Board.

17. To review the functioning of the Whistle blower mechanism.

I8. To review the Company’s financial and risk management policies.

19. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults 11:1 the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, creditors &
shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends).

20. To review the statement of uses/application of funds raised through an issue (public issue; rights issue, preferential
issue, etc), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer
document/prospectus/notice and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take steps in the matter.

21. To carry out any other function as mentioned in the terms of reference of the audit committee.

22. To review management letters/ letters of internal control weakness issued by the Statutory Auditors.

23. To review Statement of deviations in terms of Regulation 32(1) & 32(7); including report of monitoring agency, if
applicable.

24. The periodic review ensures that all areas within the scope of the Committee are reviewed.

Vieetines of ihe Comminee:
The Committee met Four times during the financial year 2017-18 on i.e. May 30, 2017, August 12, 2017, November
01, 2017 & February 17, 2018.

The Constitution of the Audit Committee is in conformity with the Listing Regulations. The Chairman of the Audit
Committee is an Independent Director and is financially literate and has accounting related financial management
expertise.

The Composition of the Committee, together with the details of the attendance of each member as at 3 [* March, 2018
is given below:

~ Name of the Director  Designation

. | Dinesh Jamnadas Shah Chairman 4 Non-Executive & Independent Director
2. Privesh Shantilal Jain Member 1 Non-Executive & Non-Independent Director
3. Bhavin Shantilal Jain Member 4 Executive and Non-Independent Director

The Committee was renamed as Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the terms of reference of the said

committee has been revised in order to align with ithe provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR)

Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time. However, one of the Director was been given remuneration during

the year under review. The Committee has devised a policy on Board Diversity. The objective of the policy is to
ensure that the Board comprises adequate number of‘members with diverse experience and skills, such that it best
serves the governance and strategic needs of the Company.

No Stock option has been allotted to any of the Direct?rs during the financial year 2017-2018. The terms of reference

of Committee broadly includes identifying & selection (i)f candidates for appointment as Directors/Independent Director

based on certain laid down criteria; performing all such functions as are required to be performed by the Committee
with regard o such matiers as specified under SE gulations, 2015 and requirements of section 178 of the




Companies Act, 2013. It formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a
director and recommend to the Board a policy relating ‘to the remuneration for the Directors, key managerial personnel
and other employees. While reviewing the Company’s remuneration policies and deciding on the remuneration, the
Board and the Committee considers the performance of the Company, the current trends in the industry, the
qualifications of the appointee, their experience, past performance, responsibilities shouldered by them, the statutory

provisions and other relevant factors.

The Committee also ensures that the level & composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain
and motivate directors of the quality required to run the Company successfully. The Committee also ensures that the

relationship of remuneration to performance is clear a’nd meets appropriate performance benchmark. The Committee

. . ! . . .
also ensures that the remuneration to directors, key n‘lanagenal personnel & senior management involves a balance
between fixed & incentive pay reflecting short & long term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the

Company & its goals.

Role of committees shall, inter-alia, include the following:

I. To determine/recommend the criteria for detel'mining appointment, qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a director and recommend to th‘e Board a policy relating to remunerations of directors, Key
Managerial personal and other employees.

2. To formulate the criteria for evaluation of perfonm?.nce of independent directors and the board of directors.

3. To devise a policy on desired age and diversity of board of directors.

4. To identify persons who are qualified to become ‘dlrectors and who may be appointed in senior management in
accordance with the criteria laid down and recomn{end to the board of directors their appointment and removal.

5. To review and determine all elements of remuneratlon package of all the Executive Directors, i.e. salary, benefits,

bonus, stock options, etc.

VieClinge of the Cammirties:

The Committee met once during the financial year 201 i?-l 8 on i.e. February 17, 2018.

Dinesh Jamnadas Shah Chairman | Non-Executive and Independent Director
Prajakta Patil Member Non-Executive and Independent Director
P'rivesh Shantilal Jain Member { Non-Executive and MNon-independent Divecton
Hemuneration of Evecutive DHrectors:

During the year under review, the Company paid re;muneration to the Managing Director of the Company as
provided in detail in an annexure to the Directors' Report in section VI (A) of Form MGT-9, i.e. extract of the
Annual Return Managing Director is entitled to superqnnuation benefits payable in the form of an annuity from an
approved life insurance company, which form part of the perquisites allowed to him. No pension is paid by the

Company.

LrTierns o0 Makimg pay medais 1o M UTI=C AL CHive 1i||‘.'§.'il'."'-

Non-executive directors are paid sitting fees and commission for attending meeting of the Board and Committee of the

Board inciuding meeting of Independent Directors, as Jdecided from time to time by the Board. The criteria of making

payments to Non-Executive Directors, inter-alia, ﬂ’,overs the number of meetings attended, Chairmanship of
Committees of the Board, time spent in dchberatlon W.lth__ 1e senior management on operational matters other than at

meetings and contribution at the Board/Commitiee




Pecuninry transactions with nen-executive directors:

During the year under review, there were no pecuniary transactions with any non-executive director of the
Company. The register of contracts is maintained by the Company pursuant to section 189 of the Companies
Act, 2013. The register is signed by all the directors present at the respective Board meetings.

Criteria of making pavments to non-executive idirectors:
Non-executive directors of the Company play a cricial role in the independent functioning of the Board. They

bring in an external perspective to decision-ma}‘cing and provide leadership and strategic guidance while
maintaining objective judgment. They also overs‘,ee corporate governance framework of the Company. As
stated earlier, the Remuneration Policy, inter alia, disclosing criteria of making payments to directors, key

managerial personnel and employees is placed on www.btsvne.in
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The Company has no stock option plans for the directors and hence, it does not form part of the remuneration
package payable to any executive and/or non-executive director. During the year under review, none of the
directors was paid any performance-linked incentive. Iln 2017-18, the Company did not advanced any loans to any
of the non-executive directors, and/or Managing Direc{or.

Dietuils of Remuperation
a) Managing Director
The remuneration paid to the Managing Director for the year ended March 31, 2018 is as under:-

Perguisites and

allowances

b) Non-Executive / Independent Directors
The remuneration in form of sitting fees/Commission paid to Non-Executive or Independent Directors

during the year under review is as under:-

Lerms of e Commmniee:

To consider and resolve the grievances of shareholders|of the Company with respect to transfer of shares, non-receipt
of annual report, non-receipt of dividends, transmission, split, consolidation of share certificates and matters related
thereto.

1. To ensure expeditious share transfer process.

2. To evaluate performance and service standards of the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company.

3. To provide guidance and make recommendations to|improve investors service level to the Investors.

4, Attending to complaints of Investor routed by SEBI/Stock Exchanges/ RBL.




Petulys of Pending Investor Grievances and Complignce COfficer:

There were no investor grievances pending for Redre;ssal as the end of the financial year and all the queries

from the stakeholders were attended to promptly. Further there were no pending transfers for the year under review.
Further the details of the Compliance Officer designated for handling of the Investor grievances is provided as under:

Name: Charmi Sanghvi
Address: Harihar Corporation, A-12, Gala No. 10/11, Mankoli Road, Dapoda, Bhiwandi, Thane-421302

Maharashtra
Email ID: btsyndicateltd 1983 @ gmail.com

Meeting of vhe O ovmnuitnee:

The Committee met once during the financial year 2017-18 on i.e. March 31, 2018.

Stakeholders relationship committee constituted under section 178 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 consists following
members:

St. - Name of the Director — Designation

I Dinesh Jamnaddas Shah Chairman | Non-Fxeculive & Independent Director

2. | Privesh Shantilal Jain Member | MNon-Executive & Non-Independent Director
3. Bhavin Shantilal tain Member | Executive and Non-lndependent Director
Independent threctors Meeting:

In compliance with Schedule 1V to the Companies Act, 2013 and regulation 25(3) of SEBI Listing Regulations,
2015, the independent directors held their separate m‘eeting on March 31, 2018, without the attendance of non-
independent directors and members of Management, to|inter alia discuss the following:
i. review the performance of non-independent directors and the Board as a whole;
ii. review the performance of the Chairperson of‘the Company, taking into account the views of executive
directors and non - executive directors;
iii. assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company Management and

the Board that is necessary for the Board to eﬁec‘tively and reasonably perform their duties; and

iv. review the responsibility of independent directo‘rs with regard to internal financial controls.

v. All independent directors were present at the +eeting. The independent director’s present elected Dinesh
Shah as Chairman for the meeting, deliberated on the above and expressed their satisfaction on each of the

matters.

L oamphances regardimg inswler Lrading:

The Company had in place a ‘Code of Conduct for‘ Prevention of Insider Trading and Corporate Disclosure
Practices’, in accordance with the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992, as amended. These
regulations have been substituted by SEBI with a ne ‘ set of Regulations, which have come into effect from 15
May 2015. Accordingly, the Board has approved and adopted,

a. Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information; and

b. Code of Conduct to Regulate, Monitor and Repom“t Trading by its employees and other connected person.

The said codes are being adhered to.

The Code referred to in (a) above is placed on the Coj website wyw.bisync.in
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% The Company has a Risk Management Policy, tho?gh the same is not mandatory as per SEBI Listing Regulations,
2015, which has been adopted by the Board of ?irectors, currently, the Company's risk management approach
comprises of governance, identification & assessment of risk. The risks have been prioritized through a Company

wide exercise. Members of Senior Management have undertaken the ownership and are working on mitigating the
same through co-ordination among the various departments, insurance coverage, security policy and personal
accident coverage for lives of all employees.

% The Company has put in place the risk managenbent framework, which helps to identify various risks cutting
acrass its business lines. The risks are identified afd are discussed by the representatives from various functions.
Risk Officer will make a presentation periodically on risk management to the Board of Directors and the Audit

Committee. The Board and the Audit Committee provide oversight and review the risk Management policy
periodically.

irevaiiy of CGeenersl Vieetings:
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FExtra-Ordinary General Mectines:
Details of the Extra- Ordinary General Meetings ofthtjCompany held during 3 preceding previous years together with
a gist of the special resolutions passed there at is give

hereunder:
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No Special Resolutions has been passed through Postal Ballot during the year. None of the resolutions proposed at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting need to be passed by [Postal Ballot.

Yicans of Communication
The Quarterly, Half-Yearly and Annual Financial ReSults of the Company are forwarded to The Calcutta Stock

Exchange Limited and to Metropolitan Stock Exchang‘e India Limited, immediately upon its approval by the Board
of Directors and are simultaneously published in Iea‘ding newspapers in English and Bengali (regional language).

The financial statement of the Company is unqua]iﬂed,‘

In accordance with the Listing Agreement requirements, data pertaining to Shareholding Pattern, Quarterly Financial
Results and Other Details are forwarded to the Stock Exchange. During the year under review, no presentation was
made to the institutional investors or analysts. The Company has paid Listing fees for the year 2017-18 to the Stock
Exchange.

Generad Shareholders” information:

yde thme & Vepoe:

[l (TR d \ 2
| &

Financinl Year:

The financial year covers the period from April 1 of every year to March 31 of the next year.

Finnneial Reparting for

| Quarter Release date {Tentative Dates)

[ B THIT TR i | ol Mureh Uls i vy, 2000
Note: the above dates are tentative dates

rividend

No Dividend has been recommended for the year under review.
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The Company has fixed September 19, 2018 as _@hp;’.RgQQg:q_ date for the purpose of Thirty-fifth Annual General
Meeting and matters related thereto. =Y "ﬂ;:_-\
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Listing on Stock Excehange

1|1"L'||

The Eqmty Shares of the Company are Listed on the following Stock Exchanges:-

ek Facha of India Linmited

Vlbgyor Towers 4th ﬂoor Plot No C 62, G Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Mumbai-400098, Maharashtra

7, Lyons Range, Murgighatél, Dalhousie, Kolkata - 700001, West Bengal

I=IN No
The Company’s Demat [nternational Security ldentification Number (ISIN) for its equity shares in CDSL and
NSDL is INEI139EQ1010.

i sy ;'-" o

Listing Fees, as prescribed, has been paid to the Stock Exchanges where the securities of the Company are Listed.

Corporite ldentilication Number:

The Company’s CIN as allotted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA™) is L52100WB)983PLC035857

Yharkel Share Price Daty;
The Market price of the Company on the Metropofitan Stock Exchange of India Limited was as below for the
Financial Year 2017- 2018. However, no trading was done on The Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd for the Financial Year

2017-2018.

April® 2017 ' 26.70 B 2525
May® 2017 ] 25.25 ' 24.75
June' 2017 NN 24.90 2475
July® 2017 24.90 24,80
7 Aug* 2017 ' 2490 24.80
Sep” 2017 24.90 24,80
Oct' 2017 il 24,90 24.80
Nov' 2017 24.9() i 2480
Dec'2017 24.90 24.80
Jan® 20108 I 24,90 ' 24,80
Feh 2018 ' 24.90 ' 2480
Mar" 2018 - ' 24.90 i 24.80

High
BlLow

1stQtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4thQtr
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Share Transfer System:
The Share transfer is processed by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent and approved by Share Transfer
Committee, if the documents are complete in all respects, within 21 days from the date of lodgment.

Bematerinlizition of Shares and Liguidity:

As on 31st March, 2018, 55,621,650 equity shares, constituting 97.50% of the paid-up equity capital of the Company,
stood dematerialized. The Company has entered into [agreements with both National Securities Depository Limited
and Central Depository Services (India) Limited whereby shareholders have an option to dematerialize their shares
with either of the Depositories. Entire shareholding of Promoters and Promoter Group is in dematerialized form.
Status of Dematerialization of Equity Shares as on March 31, 2018 is as under:

No, ol shares % al tolal paid-up Capity
Nigtional Securities Depository Limited | |.539.990 0,759
Central Depusitony Serviees (indi) Lotimitied I . 43,781 btyt) Toy T9%
Total Dematerialized ' 53021650 07 390,
Pliy sival ! 128,550 2.50%
I Total N | S7.050.0010 . OO0y

Distribution of Slareholding of Equity Shares as aon| Mareh 31, 20118

. Mo ofshares. No_of shareholders

| <501 22 L4 | 100 0,02
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' OO0 300000 I T8 [ [ } 34 | T34006) [ 041
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Shareholding Pattern:

— S, Category  Asondl March, 2007 Ason 3150 March, 2018
No.
' N ul " ol Mun el Slarres Tyl
Shareq held Shoreholding held Sharelwlding
\ Pnmoters I
T mdwiduals HOE 1 11975000 | 201,99 C11975000 | 200,99
| Bodies Comuorate ' 0| ' 0 ' T 0
Ay Others(Specily ) | T f i 1]
o OTAL(A) ST 9T | 2099 11975000 20,99
B Public Shareholding 0| ' 1] ' i) ' 0
Il - [tistitutions [ ||' I i ' f..'- S — I-I
: Favelen Institutional Investors [ 0 T i i
2 l Moti=histitutons 1 n 0 _ T
| Bodies Corparate ) [ ( - i
(a4} ["tndividual Shareholders i'_i.ml.lin;;_ .25 1924512 1T 338




The Company has not issued any GDRs/ADRs.

B.T. SYNDICATE LIMITED
AA-47, Salt Lake City Sec: 1, BL-AA Kolkata - 700064 West Bengal
Email [D: btsvndicateltd 1983 aomail.com

B.T. SYNDICATE LIMITED
Harihar Corporation, A-12, Gala No. 10/11, Mankoli R!oad, Dapoda, Bhiwandi, Thane-421302 Maharashtra

SEBI vide circular dated 37d June, 2011 introduced S(J}JORES, i.e., SEBI Complaints Redress System the system of
processing of investors complaints in a centralized web based complaints redress portal known as ‘SCORES’. The

salient features of this system are: centralized databa‘se of all Complaints, online upload Action Taken Reports

{ATRs) by concerned Companies and online viewing b“y investors of action taken on the complaints and its current

status.

The Company is registered with SEBT under the SCOR%ES system.

Related party transactions were reviewed/approved by the Audit Committee and were entered into in the ordinary
course of business and at arm’s length basis. Duriné the year under review, there were no materially significant
Related Party transaction, with the Directors, or the M ‘nagement, their relatives efc. having potential conflict with the
interests of the Company at large. Further as a maier of policy, all the transactions with related parties, as per
requirements of Accounting Standard 18, are disclosed in the Annual Report of the Company on a regular basis. Also
policy with regards to related party transactionsdlis available on the website of the Company at the link

hirpe/www.bisync.in/final-policy-material.pdf

During the year under review, the Company has followed the Accounting Standards issued by the ICAI to the extent
applicable.
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The Company has adopted the Code of Ethics and Business principles for the members of Board and senior
managenient personnel.

The Company has adopted a ‘Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading (“the Code™) in accordance
with the requirements of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading} Regulations,
1992 and its subsequent amendment. The code|expressly lays down the guidelines and the procedure to be
followed and disclosures to be made, while dealing with shares of the Company and cautioning them on the
consequences of non-compiiance thereof. Furthet, we affirm that no personnel have been denied access to the
Audit Committee. Employees can report to the Management concerned regarding unethical behavior, act or
suspected fraud or violation of the Company's Code of Conduct Policy.

The Company has complied with all the requirements of regulatory authorities. During the financial year under
review, there were no instances of non-compliance by|the Company, however due to some uncertain circumstances a
ransomeware virus was hit to the servers which delayed the filing of financial results for the quarter ended on March

31, 2018 which imposed penalty by the Stock exchange.

The Company does not have any subsidiary companies as on March 31, 2018. However, the Company has a policy for
determining material subsidiaries of the Company, which is available on the website of the Company at the link

http:/'www.bisync.in/final-policv-identification.pd f

Loan accepted and repaid as the information mentioned in Significant Accounting Policies.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, the Board has carried
out an annual evaluation of its own performance, and|that of its Committees and individual directors. Manner in
which such formal annual evaluation was made by the Board is given below:

« Performance evaluation criteria for Board, Committees of the Board and Directors were approved by the
Board at its meeting. The criteria are placed on the Company’s website www.bisyne.in

» The report of performance evaluation so arrived at was then noted and discussed by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and Board at their meetings held.

Under law, as per the report of performance evaluation, the Board shall determine, inter alia, whether to continue
the term of appointment of the independent director. Dl‘iring the year under review, there was no occasion to decide
on the continuance of the term of appointment of any of the independent directors and hence, the question of taking
a decision on their re -appointment did not arise. Details on the evaluation carried out by the independent directors

at their meeting held on March 31, 2018 have been furnished in a separate Para elsewhere in this Report.

The Board of Directors is collectively responsible for|selection of @ member on the Board. The Nomination and

Remuneration Committee of the Company follows defined criteria for identifying, screening, recruiting and

recommending candidates for election as a Director lon the Board. The criteria for appointment to the Board

includes:

- composition of the Board, which is commensurate with the size of the Company, its portfolio, geographical
spread and its status as a listed Company;

- desired age and diversity on the Board;

- size of the Board with optimal balance of skills and experience and balance of Executive and Non -Executive
Directors consistent with the requirements of law;

- professional qualifications, expertise and experie

ific area of business;




- balance of skills and expertise in view of the objectives and activities of the Company;

- avoidance of any present or potential conflict of interest;

- availability of time and other commitments for proper performance of duties; personal characteristics being in
line with the Company’s values, such as integrity, honesty, transparency, pioneering mindset.

The compliance officer of the listed entity shall be responsible for-

(b)Ensuring conformity with the regulatory provisions applicable to the listed entity in letter and spirit.

(c)Co-ordination with and reporting to the Board, recognized stock Exchange and depositories with respect to
compliance with rules, regulations and other directives of these authorities in manner as specified from time to
time.

(d)Ensuring that the correct procedures have been followed that would result in the correctness, Authenticity and
comprehensiveness of the information, statements and reports filed by the listed entity under these regulations.

(e)Monitoring email address of grievance redressal| division as designated by the listed entity for the purpose of
registering complaints by investors.

The Board of Directors is responsible for ensuring that rules are in place to avoid conflict of interest by Board
Members and the Management Committee. The Board has adopted the Code of Conduct for the members of the Board
and Senior Management team. The Code provides tha% the Directors are required to avoid any interest in contracts
entered into by the Company. If such an interest exists, hey are required to make adequate disclosure to the Board and
to abstain from discussion, voting or otherwise influencing the decision on any matter in which the concerned
Director has or may have such interest. The members of the Board and the Management Committee annually confirm
the compliance of the Code of Conduct to the Board. The members of the Board and the Management Committee
also submit on an annual basis, the details of individulils to whom they are related and entities in which they
hold interest and such disclosures are placed before the Board. The members of the Board inform the Company
of any change in their directorship(s), chairmanshjp(s)‘ membership(s) of the Committees, in accordance with the
requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations. Transactions with any of the entities referred
above are placed before the Board for approval. Details of all Related Party Transactions are placed before the
Audit Committee on quarterly basis.

All the members of the Board and the Management Committee have affirmed their compliance with the Code of
Conduct as on March 31, 2018 and a declaration to that effect signed by the Managing Director is attached and
forms part of this Report. The members of the Management Committee have made disclosure to the Board of
Directors relating to transactions with potential conflict ‘r)f interest with the Company; however there were no material,

financial or commercial transaction between the Company and the Independent Directors.

All details relating to financial and commercial transactions where Directors may have a pecuniary interest are

provided to the Board and the interested Director neither participated in the discussion nor voted on such matter.

Since the Company is into trading activities in Indian Furrency only, hence there is neither Foreign Exchange risk
nor any hedging activities nor there commodity price risk.

The Company has established a vigil mechanism by aciopting a Whistle Blower Policy for Directors and employees

to report genuine concerns in the prescribed manne'r. The Whistle Blower policy/vigil mechanism provides a

mechanism for the Directors/employees to report violations, without fear of victimization, any unethical behavior,

suspected or actual fraud, violation of the Code of Conduct ete, which are detrimental to the organization’s interest.

The mechanism protects whistle blower from any kin!d imination, harassment, victimization or any other




unfair employment practice. It provides a mechanism for employees to approach the Chairman of Audit

Committee. During the year, no such incidence was re:ported and no personnel were denied access to the Chairman

of the Audit Committee. The Whistle Blower Policy of the Company 1s available on its website.

The statutory Auditors have certified that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance
as stipulated in the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 a.‘-nd the same is annexed to this Report.

A practicing Company Secretary carries out reconciliation of share capital audit, on half -yearly basis to reconcile the

total admitted capital with NSDL & CDSL and tOt«":ll issued and listed capital. The audit confirms that the total

issued/paid up capital is in agreement with the totai number of shares in physical form and the total number of
dematerialized shares held with NSDL & CDSL.

There are no Audit qualifications in the Company’s financial statement for the year under review.
a. The Board
At present, there is no separate office in the Company for use of Chairman.
b. Shareholders Rights
Half yearly financial results including summaxTy of the significant events are presently not being sent to

shareholders of the Company.

¢. Audit Qualifications
There is no audit qualification. Every endeavor is made to make the financial statements without qualification.

d. Separate posts of Chairman and Chief ExecutiYe Officer
The Company does not have any Chairman. A separate person is Executive Director of the Company.

e. Reporting of Internal Auditors
Reports of Internal Auditors are placed before the Audit Committee for its review.

Bhavin Jain Priyesh\.}ain
Director Director
DIN: 00741604 DIN: 00741595

Place: Kolkata
Date: 21/08/2018



To,

The Members,

B. T. SYNDICATE LIMITED
{CIN: L52100WB1983PLC035857)

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate
practices by B.T. Syndicate Limited (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided me areas on able basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon
based on my verification of the B. T. Syndicate Limited.

Books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed ancq other records maintained by the company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorfzed representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, here by
report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the firancial year ended on 31st March, 2018 has
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, except to those mentioned below in the manner and subject (o the reporting made hereinafter.
I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms aTd returns filed and other records maintained B T Syndicate Limited
for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2018 according to the provisions of:

6] The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;
(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRA’) and the rules made there under;
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations ari\d Bye-laws framed there under;

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; - Not Applicable

(iv) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and exchange Board of India Act, 1992
(*SEBI Act’},
i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,2011 - Not

|
Applicable to the Company during the period under review

ii. The Seccurities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 - Not Appiicable to the
Company during the period under review.

iti. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (ls§uc of Cupital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 -

Not Applicable to the Company during the period under review

iv. The Securities and Exchange Board of India ﬁ:Emponee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase
Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 - Not Applicable to the Company during the period under review

v. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Hssue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 - Not
Applicable to the Company during the period under review

vi. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993
regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client - Not Applicable to the Company during the period under
review

vii. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delistj Shares) Regulations 2009 - Not Applicable to the

)

Company during the period under review



viii. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 - Not Applicable to the
Company during the period under review

The management has identified and confirmed that apart ﬁrom Companies Act, 2013; SEBI Act & Income-Tax Act, 1961, no
other laws is specifically applicable to the Company.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited;

During the period under review and as per representations and clarifications provided by the management, 1 confirm that the
Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, Listing Agreement etc.
mentioned hereinabove.

I further report that compliance of applicable financial laws including Direct and Indirect Tax laws by the Company has not
been reviewed in the Audit since the same has been s‘ubject to review by the Statutory Auditors and other designated
professionals.

I further report that: the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper batance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. There was no change in the composition of the Board of Directors during
the period under review, other than those mentioned in the Director Report. Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule
the Board Meetings and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at ttre meeting. Since Minutes books is not updated, hence we cannot
comment whether majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part of
the minutes.

I further report that:

There are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of the company to
monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

. The Company has filed certain Forms with ROC with delayed fees during the year.

Practicing Company Secretaries
C P No. 16948

Date: 14/08/2018
Place: Mumbai




To,

The Members,

B T Syndicate Limited

{CIN: L52100WB1983PLC035857)

Our Secretarial Audit Report dated 14" August 2018 is to be read with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibilitJy of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to make a
report based on the secretarial records produced for our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate lo obtain reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. [The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are
reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices we followed provide a reasonable basis for our
report.

3. We have not verified Lhe correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of the Company as it is
taken care in the statutory audit.

4. We have obtained the Management’s representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of
events, wherever required.

i

Compliance with the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of
the management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. This Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurancf‘e as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

COP No. 16948 _.~
Mpany SecretaltS.

Co,

(JAYMIN MODI & Co.)
Practicing Company Secretaries
C P No. 16948

Date: 14" August, 2018
Place: Mumbai




To,
The Members,
B. T.SYNDICATE LIMITED

|, Bhavin Shantilal Jain, Managing Director of B T Syndicate Limited hereby certify that:

1. We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statements for the Fimancial Year 2017-2018 and to the
best of my knowledge and belief:

a. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement that might be misleading with respect to the statements
made.

b. These financial statements and other financial infomﬂ‘ation included in this report present a true and fair view of the
Company ’s affairs for the period presented in this report and are in compliance with current accounting standards,
applicable laws and regulations and full explanations has been given for any material departure in compliance of Accounting
Standards.

2. There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which are
fraudutent, illegal or in violation of the Company’s code of conduct.

3. We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and have evaluated the
effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting.

4. We have disclosed to the Company’s Auditor and Audit fommittee of the Company, all significant deficiencies in the design or
operation of the internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps taken or proposed to be taken to rectify the
deficiencies.

5. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:

a. Significant changes in accounting policies made during the year and that the same have been disclosed suitably in the
notes to the financial statements; and

b. That there were no Instances of significant fraud‘that involves management or other employees who have a significant
role in the Company’s internal control system over fmancia! reporting.

6. We further declare that all Board Members and Senior Managerial Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of
Conduct for the current Financial Year.

Bhavin ShantiTaroT
Managing Director
DIN-00741604

Date: 21/08/2018
Place: Kolkatta



To,

The Members,

B.T. SYNDICATE LIMITED.
Kolkata

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of B.T. Syndicate Limited (“the Company™), which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. Vs!fe conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material

misstatements.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these ﬁnancia{' statements based on our audil. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to g‘)btain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, |including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order 10 design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes ‘evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial

statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements
give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view, in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of‘ths Company as at March 31, 2018;
(b) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Loss for the year ended on that date;

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section 11 of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure-1”, a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent apphcab]e

2. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that!

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b} In our opinion proper books of account as required by
examination of those books;




¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement deall with by this Report are in agreement
with the books of account;

d) [n our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements complly with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

e) On the basis of the written representations received frorril the directors as on 31st March, 2018 taken on record by the Board of
Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section
164 (2) of the Act;

f)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinicn and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

1. The Company does not have any pending litigation$ which would impact its financial position;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material
foreseeable losses.

ili. There were no amounts which were required o be transferred 1o the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company.

Place: Mumbai

Date: 21.08.2018 For and on behalf of
Viral Jain & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Proprietor
M.No0.148019




(Referred to in paragraph (3) of our report of even date)

a. The Company has maintained proper reo?rds showing full particulars including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.
b. As explained to us, the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable

intervals; no material discrepancies were n’oticed on such verification.

¢. The Company does not have any immovable property; hence relevant clause is not applicable to the
Company.

|
a. As explained to us, the inventories have been physically verified by the management at reasonable
intervals;
b. No material discrepancies were noticed on|such verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the books of
account, the Company has given loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or other parties listed in the
register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any loans,
investments, guarantees and security, hence|provision of section 185 and 186 are not applicable to the
company.

During the year under report, the company ha% not accepted any deposits as stated in section 73 to 76. Hence
clause 3 (v) of the report are not applicable to the company.

The Company is engaged in the business of trading activity hence the central government has not specified
maintenance of cost records.

a) According to the records of the Company and information and explanation given to us, the company has
been generally regular in depositing undisLuted statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, sales tax, service tax, value added tax, duty of custom, wealth tax, Income Tax and other
statutory dues with the appropriate authorities during the year. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid dues were outstanding
as 3 st March 2018 for a period of more than six months from the date of becoming payable.

b) According to the records of the company and information and explanations given to us, no disputed dues
of provident fund, employees’ state insuWance, sales tax, service tax, value added tax, duty of custom,
Income Tax and other statutory dues were payable during the year

According to the information and explanatior]hs given to us, the company has not accepted any loans from
financial institution, bank, Government or dues to debenture holders.




According to the information and explanation$ given to us, the company has not raised any funds by way of
Initial Public Offer (1IPO) or further public offer (including debt instruments) and terms loans hence the clause
3(xi) of the report are not applicable to the Company.

To the best of our knowledge and betief and ‘according to the information and explanations given to us, no
fraud on or by the company has been noticed or reported during the year.

According to the information and explanations" given to us, the company and to the best of our knowledge and

belief the company has paid the managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite mandated by the
provision of section 197 read with schedule V of the Companies Act 2013.

This Clause 3(xit) of the report is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanation given the company has disclosed all the transactions with the
related parties in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act 2013 and the details have been
disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards;

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not made any preferential issues
or made any private placement allotment during the period under review
|

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not entered into any non cash

transactions with directors or persons connected with him.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not required to be registered us.
45 JA of the RBI Act 1934,

For and on behalf of

Place: Mumbai Viral Jain & Associates
Date: 21-08-2018 Chartered Accountants
Proprietor

M.No.148019




These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in India under
the historical cost convention on accrual basis. Pursuant to section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7(1) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, till the standards of accounting or any addendum thereto are prescribed by Central
Government in consultation and recommendation of the National Financial Reporting Authority, the existing Accounting
Standards notified under the Companies Act, 1956 shail continue to apply.

Consequently, these financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material aspects with the accounting standards
notified under Section 211(3C) of the Companies Act, 1956 [Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, as amended]
and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s operaling cycle and other criteria
set out in the Schedule ITI to the Companies Act, 2013.|Based on the nature of products and the time between the acquisition
of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as
12 months for the purpose of current — non-cusrent classification of assets and liabilities

Capitalization at acquisition cost including directly attributable cost such as freight, insurances, and specific installation
charges for bringing the assets to its working condition.

Inventories are stated at lower of cost and net realisable value. The Cost of raw materials, packing materials, components,
stores and spares and traded goods is determined using the moving weighted average method.

The cost of finished goeds and work in progress cor prises, raw materials, direct labour, other direct costs and related
production overheads and excise duty on such goods.Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course
of business, less the estimated costs of completion and t"le estimated costs necessary 10 make the sale.

Sale of goods: Sales are recognised when the significaht risks and rewards of ownership in the goods are transferred to the
buyer as per the terms of the contract, which coincides‘with the delivery of goods and are recognised net of trade discounts,
rebates, sales taxes and excise duties.

Interest: Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate
applicable,

. L .
Revenue/Incomes and Costs/Expenditures are accounted on accrual basis.

Provisions: Provisions are recognised when there is a|present obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to seftle the obligation and there is a reliable estimate of
the amount of the obligation. Provisions are mcasured‘al the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present
obligation at the Balance sheet date and are not discounted to its present value.

Contingent Liabilities: Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the

existence of which wil! be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not

wholly within the control of the company or a present pbligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

Investments that are readily realisable and are intendeq to be held for not more than one year from the date on which such
investments are made, are classified as current investments. All other investments are classified as long term investments.
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provision for diminution is made to recognize a decline other than temporary, in the value of long-term investments, such
reduction being determined and made for each investment individually.

NEFERREINTAX

Deferred tax is recognised for all the timing differences, subject to the consideration of prudence in respect of deferred tax
assets. Deferred tax assets are recognised and carried‘ forward only 1o the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively
cnacted by thc Balance Shect date. In situations, whetlc the Company has unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward losses
under tax laws, all deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that there is virtual certainty supported by convincing
evidence that they can be realised against future taxab]e‘ profits.

At cach Balance Sheet date, the Company re-assesses unrecognized deferred tax assets, if any.
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(1} In the opinion of the management, the provident Fund and ESI Act are not applicable to the terms of employment of any
employee of the Company. Hence, no provisions or payment have been made for the same. As no employees of the Company
has put in the qualifying period of services for the entitlement of gratuity benefits. No provision has been made for the same.

(2) In the Opinion of the Board of Directors, Current Assets are realizable.

(3) No further information pursuant to Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013 is given, as the same is not applicable to the
company.

(4) Balance in respect of debtors, bank, creditors, Loans and Advances including Banks are subject to reconciliation and
Confirmation.

(5) There is no contingent liability in the Company.

(6) There are no employee drawing remuneration exceeding 1,200,000/- per annum or 1, 00,000/- per month as the case may be.
(7) The company has not made any payment 1o any related party as required by AS-18 of ICAL

(8) The provision of Income Tax has been made considering current profit and any shortfall of earlier years.

(9) Previous year’s figures have been regrouped / rearranged whenever necessary so as to confirm to the balance of the current
year. |

Particulurs Cuorrent Yeuar Previous Year




(10) Payment to M/s Viral Jain & Co. Chartered Accountant|is an under

As Audit Fees : 10,000.00
As Income Tax Matter : NIL
As Other Matter : NIL

{11) Earnings per Share is calculated by dividing profit by no. of shares.
(12) There is no additional information pursuant to schedulel|lI] of the Companies Act, 2013.
(13) The deferred tax liability is not provided as amount pertaining to it nil.

We confirm that the above Balance Sheet has been correctly extracted from the accounts of the Company for the year ended 31st
March 2018 audited by us.

As Per our Attached Report of Even Date

PLACE: MUMBAI FOR Viral Jain & Associates
DATE: 21-08-2018 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(PROPRIETOR)

M.No.148019




To,

The Board of Directors
B.T.SYNDICATE LIMITED
Kolkata

We have examined the attached Cash Flow Statement of B.T. Syndicate Limited, Kolkata for the year ended on
March 31, 2018. The Statement has been prepared by the Company in accordance with the requirement of Listing
Agreement Clause 32 with Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited and is in agreement with corresponding Profit & Loss

Account and Balance Sheet of the Company covered by our Report to the members of the Company.

PLACE: MUMBAI For Viral Jain & Associates
DATE: 21-08-2018 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(PROPRIETOR)

M.No0.148019




BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31.03.2018

| e R W | S AR L
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Particulars

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1  Shareholders’ funds

(a)
(b}
(©)

Share capital
Reserves and surplus
Money received against share warrants

2 Share application money pending allotment

Non-current liabilities

(a)
(b)
{c)
(d)

Long-term borrowings
Deferred tax liabilities (Net)
Other Long term liabilities
Long-term provisions

4  Current liabilities

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)
TOTAL
I1. ASETS

Short-term borrowings
Trade payables

Other current liabilities
Short-term provisions

Non-current assets

1 (a)

(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)

Fixed assets

(i) Tangible assets

(i)  Intangible assets

(iii)  Capital work-in-progress

(iv) Intangible assets under development
Non-current investments

Deferred tax assets (net)

Long-term loans and advances

Other non-current assets

2 Current assets

(@)
(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)
(H

Current investments
Inventories
Trade receivables
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term loans and advances
Other current assets

TOTAL

For VIRAL JAIN & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

(Viral Jain)
Membership No.148019

Note No.

wn

10
12
11

As at 31/03/2018

57,050,000
27,857,272.31

6,900,000

120,072,078.42
8.827.104.00

220,706,454.73

1,036,751.72

36,718,500

176,000

17,432,514
122,620,430
1,758,507.31

39,769,759.28
1,193,992.42
220,706,454.73

Managing Director

As at 31/03/2017

57,050,000
4,372,974

15,646,865

56,763,722

(1.006,252)
2,346,644

135,173,953

8,513

35,667,500

264,000

11,285,995
30,964,948
3,092,786
53,518,888
371,323

DIN: 00741595
Director



b
1
I

Vi

Vil
VI

IX

XI

X1l
X1
X1v

Xv

Xvl

Particulars

Revenue from operations

Increase in Inventories of FG/WIP/Stock-in-trade
Other income

Total Revenue (I + II + 11I)

Expenses:

Cost of materials consumed

Purchases of Stock-in-Trade

Changes in inventories of finished goods work-in-
progress and Stock-in-Trade

Employee benefits expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortization expense

Other expenses

Total expenses

Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items.‘
and tax (II1 - IV)

Exceptional items

Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V -
vI)

Extraordinary items

Profit before tax (VII- VIII)

Tax expense:

1 Current tax
2 Sort / Excess Provision for Tax
3 Deferred tax

Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing
operations (VII-VILI)

Profit/(loss) from discontinuing operations

Tax expense of discontinuing operations
Profit/(loss) from Discontinuing operations (after'
tax) (XII-XIIT)

Profit (Loss) for the period (XI + XIV)

1 Basic
2 Diluted

For VIRAL JAIN & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

(Viral Jain)
Membership No.148019

16
17
18
19

360,923,423.20

5,779,009.65
366,702,432.85

11,285,995
331,640,846.83
(17,432,514)
3.459,005
6.436,703.81

335,390,036.64
31,312,396.21

31,312,396.21

31,312,396.21

7.828,099.05

23,484,297.16

23,484,297.16

Managing Director

148,136,222

3,499,875
151,636,097

3,440,103
151,167,641
(11,285,995)

2,585,919
20,971
2,174
3,350,535
149,281,348
2,354,749

2,354,749

2,354,749

551,578

1,803,171

1,803,171
00.03

Director



WOTEN TO ACCOLNTS

_— — I |

" NOTE NO.1 SHARE CAPITAL !

1 Ll
REPORT 200713

~ Amountof

PARTICULARS | Amount of current |
period | previous period
| A) | Authorized Capital | |
| 62500000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1 each 62,500,000.00 62,500,000.00
’ Issued Subscribed and Paid up. = {_ = —— |
| — - i = |
= - o 62,500,000.00 62,500,000.00 |
|_ B) | Issued, Subscribed and fully paid, or Subscribed but not fully paid -
shares |
| 57050000 Equity Shares of Rs.1/- each - . |
l | Fully paid up 57,050,000.00 57,050,000.00 |
— o | — o -
|
| ) | )
|
i TOTAL | 57,050,000.00 57,050,000.00
- i |
i
> i
NOTE NO.2 RESERVES AND SURPLUS |
PARTICULARS | Amount of current Amount of |
I period previous period
m.:ings.em B =} |
rplus - Profit/(Lo: .
Add: '_B'roug'ﬁt forward profit I or
Less: | Brought forward loss I P - =
N TOTAL o ] -
' Profit & Loss A/g | - = —
~ | Surplus - Profit/(Loss) '
Add: | Brought forward profit 27,857,272.31  4,372,974.00
| Less: | Brought forward loss B ==
= TOTAL | 27,857,272.31 | 4,372,974.00
- = |
| NOTE NO.3 LONG TERM BORROWINGS N
| "PARTICULARS | Amount of current | Amount of
I period | previous period
(a) | Others Unsecured loan = '6,900,000.00 i 15,646,865.00
| — ; 1
= = 6,900,000.00 | 15,646,865.00

| TOTAL

1
|

| NOTE NO. 4 TRADE PAYABLES

| PARTICULARS
I |

+

| Unsecured, unconfirmed considered good
| a) | More than six months
b)  Others

| TOTAL

Amount of
previous period

Amount of current |
period |

120,072,078.42

56,763,722.00

120,072,078.42 56,763,722.00




NOTE NO.5 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

PARTICULARS
_—Oth_g[_gayables —
| Others payable
T | Provision for Taxation
i Duties & Taxes
o " TOTAL
NOTE NO. 6 FIXED ASSETS -
PARTICULARS

Furniture and Fixtures
Plant and Equipment
| Office equipment

Computérs & Accessories

' P_rinter
[ 'Inverter —
— - TOTAL
NOTE NO.7 CURRENT INVESTMENTS
T = "~ PARTICULARS

Trade (Long Term Investments - At Coct)
Ean?y Shares (Fully Paid) B
| INVESTMENT (IMMOVABLE PROPERTY)

| UNQUOTED
| QUOTED —_— =
| Rounding Off —
| ——— TOTAL
"NOTE NO.8 INVENTORIES —
o PARTICULARS
| Finished Goods
= = TOTAL
| NOTE NO.9 TRADE RECEIVABLES
' = PARTICULARS

(A)"i Unsecured, unconfirmed considered goed
__a) | More than six months
b) | Others

Amount of current Amount of

period previous period
. o ! _

= | 460,170.00 (1,006,252.00)
= | - 7,991,952.00 2,346,644.00 |
—— i 374,982.88 - |
8,827,104.88 = 1,340,392.00 |

Amount of current Amount of

period previous period

T 8247436 744.00
6,141.00 7,225.00

= = 1,293.00 | 545.00

- T 159398.04 -
— 18,813.58 |
—— 26,362.50 |
1,036,751.72 8,514.00
B Amount of current | Amount of ‘

period previous period

36,718,500.00 35,667,500.00 |

36,718,500.00 '35,667,500.00 |

Amount of
previous period

i Amount of current |
period

17,432,514.00

11,285,995.00

"~ 17,432,514.00 |

11,285,995.00

Amount of
previous period

Amount of current
period

—

122,620,430.00
122,620,430.00

30,964,948.00 |
30,964,948.00 |



| NOTE NO. 10 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

PARTICULARS
|

' {a) Fixed Deposits with Accured Interest
(b) | Balance with banks
(b) Cash in hand

~ TOTAL

"NOTE NO.11 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS o
= PARTICULARS

(a) | Advance Rent

(b) | T.D.S

(c) | T.D.5.14-15

(d) | T.D.5.15-15

~ (e) T.D.S.16-17
() | TD.5.17-18
(g) | OTHERS -(specify nature)

NOTE NO.12  SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
= PARTICULARS

| Loans & AdvnEces_(Reco_ve;a_ble in cash

| or Kind)
(a) | Loans and Advances to related parties
Secured ,Considered goods:
| Unsecured ,considerd good :
| Doubtful

| NOTE NO.13 REVENUE FROM OPERATION

' _ PARTICULARS

|

| (a) | Agricultural income net
—(b) | Other Sale Income

NOTE NO. 14 OTHER INCOME

' Amount of current

Amount of

period previous period
1,395,785.99 2,674,118.00 |
362,721.32 | 418,667.00 |

1,758,507.31

| 3,092,785.00

Amount of current
period

1,369,992.42

1,369,992.42 '
| 635,323.00

Amount
Current Period

39,769,759.28

Amount of current
period

360,923,423.20

360,923,423.20 |

' Amount of
previous period

635,323.00

Amount
Previous Period

53,518,888.00 |

53,518, 888.00 |

Amount of
previous period

| 148,136,222.00 |

148,136,222.00 |



PARTICULARS

(a) | Commission & B'rokerage Income

(b) | Agricultural_income net

() | Income Fro Investments
(d) | Interest Income

(e) ' Proberty income
(i‘”)" Other Income

| NOTE NO.15 RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED

~ PARTICULARS
(A) Opening_BaIEnEe - =
(8) | Purchases
Less:  Closing Balance B .

EXPENDITURES -

{a) Power and fuel.
~ (b) Rent =

(c) | Rates arﬁntaxes,_Eiciuding, taxes on income

e - TOTAL '

|
| NOTE NO. 16 EMPLOYEES BENEFIT EXPENSES

~ PARTICULARS
(A) Salaries and wages (Director Fees) |
(B) | Contribution to provident and other funds
[(€) | Expenses on ESOP =
| (D) | Staff welfare expenses ==
st - TOTAL

~ 331,640,846.83

Amount of current Amount of

period previous period
|
—
2,474,823.20 3,499,875.00
3,304,186.45
5,779,009.65 Hemer

| 3,499,875.00

Amount of current Amount of
period previous period

S - -

‘Amount of current Amount of
period previous period

~ 3,459,005.00

2,510,034.00 |

151,167,641.00

151,167,641.00

75,885.00
__3,459.005.00 = 2,585,919.00



NOTE NO.17 OTHER EXPENSES

'PARTICULARS Amount of current |  Amount of
period previous period
Advertisement exps = ' ——— 30800.00 50,000.00
| Cheque Return Charges ' — (3,816.00)
| Bank charges = ' " ' 12,675.15 20,971.00
Sona Chandi Expenses— ' Tl 2,%.0? 68,000.00
| Depository & Share Transfer Charges & Demat charges [ 10,500.00 72,498.00
| Electricity charges ' .~ 113,302.80 101,478.00
| Consulting Fees ' a h [ "30,000.00 205,636.00
| Web site maintenance charges B - | 62,400.00 175,000.00
| Listing Fees | 2,632,630.00 429,375.00
| Discount = = 147,420.28 (35,843.00)
| Office exps ] 5,000.00 86,425.00
| Postage & Courier === 20,064.00 1,947.00
| Mis. exps. W/off e ' 88,000.00 88,000.00
| Printing & Stationery exps ' B 42,750.00
| Registrar Fees —u ' 13,800.00 33,350.00
 Roc Fees = 41,600.00 19,000.00
Octroi Exp 206,104.64 (7,632.00)
| Telephone charges ' - | 2,398.00 66,218.00
| Custodial Fees B [ 51,178.20 (41,432.00)
| Interest paid ' - o 314,250.00
| Vat Sales Tax S = 81,500.00
| Rent Paid o ' | 1,329,000.00 674,700.00
imT_fEnspoEcE'tioFEx—mn_ses_ o - | 294,549.00 486,883.00
| Internet Exp 49,289.00 26,897.00
| sundry Expenses ' 1 4,060.00 71,460.00
' Depreciation ExEnses A ' ' _'163_,5_3%?60 = i_,_luﬁi.oﬁu
| Tea Expenses == & ~ 17,066.00 21,289.00
| Mathadi Unlon - 8,970.00 20,460.00
| Embroidery Charges — I h — T (20,025.00)
| Cash Discount i i 153,745.74 246,410.00
| Price Diff ) 4,877.00
| warai Charges h = ' I ESTZE)-.-OE_! ] 66,000.0'0
| Water Charges s = — I 9,_8_4000 — | 4,880.00
| Director Sitting Fees T 495,740.00 |
| Maintenance Pald 47,250.00
| Professional fees ' S — I 77,777.00
i Tempb Insurance = 41,584.00 - -
| Commission Paid = — ' i 16é,_1_7_5‘0_0
| Courier services e —— ' i i 27,16700
| Legal Fees ” | 42,000.00
Petrol & Fuel Exp ' 36,200.00

TOTAL 6,436,703.81

3,373,680.00



CASHTLOMW FOR THEYEAR EADED 31002018

Cash flows from operating activities before tax

Net Profit before tax - 31312396.23 2354749
Adjustmen_ts for <)
Depreciation and Amornzauon 108638.08 2,174
© Amortization of share issue e\penses & discount on shares a | o - i
Prehminnrv Expenses wiom 88000 ~ 8go00 |
"~ Interest Income I . —(3_,49_9;57-5)_
"~ Dividend Income - |
' Finance costs I - i | 20,97I_ - |
Net (galn) / loss on sale of investments R S i
Operatmg pn-)ﬁt-/ (loss) hefore working capital changes r— _31_53903_4_3_1_ (1,633_,58]) A i
_Cﬁlges in Working Capital; ' ' |
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables ' (91,655,482) 7,428,015 [
~ (increase)/Decrease in Inventories | [ 6146519 (7,845,892) —i
(Increase)/Decrease in n Short-Term Loans and Advances 13,749,129 114,402, 630) |
(Incrcase)/Dccrease in Other Current Assels (7_3I66T) T 339, 043 i
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Non-Current Assets | N 88000 0 i
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables ] = ' 63,308,356 [ 18,044,593 |
Increase/(Decrease) in Other current liabilities | (341.387) (1.231.163)
]ncrense/(Decrease) in Short-Term Provisions - TR -_255,610 ‘
= Increase/(Decrease) in Lnng—Tcrm Prnws;ons - — -t |
Profit generaled fro_m_gp_éFa;ﬁ_&\_s- — — 1,671,545 |
Cash flow from extraordinary i items = T',ﬁi |
Cash generated from operations ' 1,670,194 |
Taxpaid (net of refunds) == = (7.828,0906) - =)
Net Cash From/(Used in ) Operating Activities{A) 941,597. 91 1,670,194 |
Cash Flows from ]nvesung Activities . | Tl
Proceeds from sale of fixed assels i i =
— Purchase oflong -term investments (Subsidiaries)— e
Sales (Purchdse) of other investments . -( 1,051 ,Obb) (9,575,000)
" Purchase of Fixed Assets i ' (1,136,875.80) Y
- Loans & advances given to Subsidiaries ' ' i ol
Interest received =1 ! 3,499,875 =

Net (gain) / loss on sale of invesiments
Dividend received
“Net cash from/(Used in) Investing Activities(B) ' {2,187,875.80) (6,075,125)
Cas-h flows from m Financing Activities ' ' o
Proceeds from issue of equity shares ) ' =
Secunty Prermum -issue ofequnty shares ' ' |
~ Proceeds from issue of preference shares
Proceeds from long-term borrowings 3 ] 7,995,865
Repayment of tung-tenh borrowings |
~ Proceeds from other short-term bormwmg,s
Repaymem of other shori-term borrowings

Share issue expenses ' (88,000) (88,000)

[ " Finance cost ' (20971)
= Cash flow from extracrdinary items B T o
Net cash from/(Used in) Financ.ing Act'i-\}-iEs(&) ' " (8& 000) T 7886894
 Increase in Cash/Cash Equivalents dur. the year(A+B+C) (1,334,277.89) ' 3,481,963 i
Cash and Cash | Equwslent% at the heginnmg of the year 1| T 3,092,785 162,400 |

Cash and Cash Equnalen(s at the end of the year 1,758.507.31 . 3,644,363 |




ATTENDANCE SLIP
35™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ON 29" SEPTEMBER, 2018

Name and Address of Shareholder Folio No.

No. of Shares Client ID

[ hereby record my presence at the 35" Annual General Meeting of the Company at AA-47, Salt Lake City Sec: 1, BL-AA
Kolkata - 700064 On September 29, 2018, Saturday at ]7.00 P.M.

Signature of the Shareholder or Proxy

Email Address:

Note: Please fill up this attendance slip and hand it over al the entrance of the meeting hall. Members are requested to bring
their copies of the Annual Report at the meeting,.

Electronic Voting Event Number (EVEN) USER I'D PASSWORD
T
109882
Pl
:-. ’ oy h ¢ :.|
i \*
\:i‘ 5
»
g A



FORM NO. MGT-11
PROXY FORM
[Pursuani fo Section 103(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule ‘( 9(3) of the Companies Management and Administration Rules, 2014]

Name of the Member(s):

Registered address:

E-mail Id:

Folio No. /Client Id & DP. Id:

LTV . or e et e e et et et e e e e st e e e e e e e e DEING @ member [/ members holding....................shares of B.T
SYNDICATE LIMITED hereby appoint.

1 Name: Address:
Email 1D: Signature:

2 Name: Address:
Email 1D: Signature:

3 | Name: Address:
Email ID: Signature:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote {on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the company, to be held
Saturday, 29" September 2018 at 1:00 P.M. at AA47, Salt Lake City Sec: 1, Bl- AA Kolkata - 700064, West Bengal and at any
adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Sr. | Description. No. of shares FOR AGAINST
No held

1| To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance{Sheet as at
March 31, 2018 and the Profit and Loss Account for the year
ended on that date together with the Schedules thereon, along
with the Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

2 | To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Priyesh Sh‘éntilal Jain,

(DIN: 00741595) who retires by rotation and being eligible
offered himself for re-appointment.

3 | To ratify the appointment of Statutory Auditdrs of the
Company and fix their remuneration and in lhis‘ regard to
consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary

Resolution

To adopt new set of Memorandum of Association

To adopt new set of Articles of Association

6 | To authorize board to sell, lease or dispose off th<|: whole, or
substantially the whole of the undertaking of the Company

under Section 80(1)(a).

7 | To increase the borrowing powers of the Board (é)f directors
under Section 180(1) (¢).

8 | To grant powers to the Board to give loans or guarantee under
Section 186

Signed this 29" day of Seplember, 2018 ‘
Signature(s) of the Shareholder(s).......................
Signature of Proxy Holder..........cccoovcnniiinnnne.

Notes: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly co sited at the Registered Office of the Company, nol less

than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.




,PAﬂER —MGT -12

BALLOT PAPER/POLLING PAPER

Name(s) of Member(s) :
(In BLOCK/CAPITAL LETTERS)

Registered Address :

DP ID / Client ID* or Registered

Folio No :

No. of equity shares held :

*Applicable in case of Share held in electronic from

I/We hereby excrcise my/our vote in respect of the following resolution(s) as set out in the Notice of 35" Annual General Meeting
of Company scheduled to be held on Saturday, 29" Septem : er, 2018 at 1:00 P.M. at -47, Salt Lake City Sec: I, BL-AA Kolkata -
700064, which is proposed to be placed for consideration of members at the aforesaid Annual General Meeting of the Company,
by conveying my/our assent and/or dissent to the said Resolution(s) in the relevant box as stated here in below:

Resolution
No.

Resolution

No. of
Equity
Share(s)
held

I/We assent
to the
resolution
(For)*

I/We dissent
to the
resolution
(Against)*

Ordinary Bus

inesses

1.

To Receive, Consider and Adopt the Profit and Loss Account of
the Company for the year ended 31* March, 2017 and Balance
Sheet as at that date, Cash Flow statement for the year ended
31* March, 2017 and Report of the Directors and Auditors
thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. PI‘i)‘CSF’l Shantilal Jain who
retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and
being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3. To rectify the appointment of Statutory Auditors of the

Company and fix their remuneration and in this regard to
consider and if thought fit |

Special Businesses

4. To adopt new set of Memorandum of Association

5. To adopt new set of Articles of Association |

6. To authorize board to sell, lease or dispose off the whole, or
substantially the whole of the undertakin‘g of the Company
under Section 180(1)(a). ‘

7. To increase the borrowing powers of the Board of directors
under Section 180(1) (c). |

3. To grant powers to the Board to give loans or guarantee under
Section 186

9. To approve the related party transactions

*Please put a tick mark (¥) in appropriate column against the resolution(s) indicated above. |n case of member/proxy wishes
his/her vote to be used differently, he/she should indicate the number of shares under the columns ‘For® and/or > Against’,

Place:

Date:

Signature of Member




INISTRUCTIONS

1. General Instructions:

a.

[ 3]

—.

(7]

There will be one Ballot Form / remote e-voting for gvery Client 1D No./Folio No., irrespective of the number of joint
holders.
Members have option to vote either through Ballot Form or through remote e-voting. 1f a member has opted for Physical
Ballot, then he/she should not vote by remote e-voting and vice versa. However, in case Shareholders cast their vote through
both physical postal ballot and remote e-voting, then \Lote cast through remote e-voting shall prevail and vote cast through
Physical Postal Ballot shall be considered as invalid.

Voting in the ballot/e-voting cannot be exercised by a proxy. However, corperate and institutional members shall be entitled
to vote through their authorized representatives with pr?‘of of their authcrization, as stated below.

The Scrutinizer’s decision on the validity of a Ballot/remote e-voting shall be final and binding.

. Instructions for voting physically by Postal Ballot Form:

A member desirous of exercising his’her Vote by Bal]oé‘ may complete this Ballot Form and send it to the Scrutinizer, Jaymin
Modi & Co., a Practicing Company Secretary, at A/302 Om Mahavir CHSL, Navghar Road, Bhayander (E), Thane-

401108, in the attached sclf addressed envelope. Posta‘ge will be borne and paid by the Company. Further, any envelopes
containing postal ballot, if deposited in person or sent|by courier at the expense of the Registered Member(s) will also be
accepted.

The self-addressed postage pre-paid envelope bears the|address of the Scrutinizer appointed by the Board of Directors of the
Company.

This Form must be completed and signed by the MFmber, as per specimen signature registered with the Company or
Depository Participant, as the case may be. In case oijoint holding, this Form must be completed and signed (as per the
specimen signature registered with the Company) by the first named Member and in his/her absence, by the next named
Member,

In respect of shares held by corporate and institutional members {companies. trusts, societics, etc.), the completed Postal
Ballot Form should be accompanied by a certified copy of the relevant Board Resolution/appropriate authorization, with the
specimen signature(s) of the authorized signatory(ies) dilly attested.

The consent must be accorded by recording the assent in the column ‘FOR’ or dissent in the column ‘AGAINST® by placing a

tick mark (¥') in the appropriate column in the Ballot| Form. The assent or dissent received in any other form shall not be
considered valid.

Members are requested to fill the Ballot Form in indel{ble ink and avoid filling it by using erasabie writing medium(s) like
pencil.

Duly completed Ballot Form should reach the Scrutinizer not later than the ¢lose of working hours by 5.00 p.m. on Friday,
28" September, 2018, All Ballot Forms received after |this date will be strictly treated as if no reply has been received from
the Member.

A Member may request for a duplicate Ballot Form, if so required, and the same duly completed should reach the Scrutinizer
not later than the date specified under instruction No.2 (g) above.

Members are requested not to send any other paper along with the Ballot Form. They are also requested not to write anything
in the Ballot Form except giving their assent or dissent| and putting their signature. If any such other paper is sent, the same
will be destroyed by the Scrutinizer.
Incomplete, unsigned or incorrectly ticked Postal Ballot|Forms will be rejected.

The Scrutinizer shall within a period not exceeding three (3) working days from the conclusion of the ¢ voting period unblock
the votes in the presence of at least two (2) witness not|in the employment of the Company and make a Scrutinizer’s Report
of the votes cast in favor or against, if any, forthwith|to the Chairman. The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s
Report shall be placed on the Company’s website within two (2) days of passing of the resolutions at the AGM of the
Company and shall be communicated to the Stock Exchange, where its securities are listed.

. Process for Members opting for Remote E-Voting:

In case of members receiving the Ballot Form by Post:

User 1D and initial password is provided at the bottom of the Ballot Form.

If you are already registered with CDSL for remote e-voting then you can use existing user 1D and password for Login to cast
your vote.

In case of any queries, remote e-voting user manual forf shareholders available at the Downloads section on CDSL remote e-
voting website: www.evotingindia.com.

The period for remote e-voting starts on Wednesday, 26" September, 2018 at 9.00 a.m. and ends on Friday, 28"
September, 2018 at 5.00 p.m.
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